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¥ CONFORMITY REPORT OF
ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON
ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ta The Board of Directors of Vakif Finansal Kiralama Anonim Sirketd;
Report on Annual Activity Report of Board of Directors within the scope of
External Audit Guidelines

1. We have audited annual actvity report of VakifLeasing Inc. "Company”), and itssubsidiaries (hereafter referred as " Group")
for the accourting period ending on 31 December, 2017

Responeibilty of Board of Directors for the Annual Activity Report

2. Company's managemert s responsible for preparation of annual acthvity report, which colncides with consolidsted financial
statements in acmrdance with Turkish Commercial Code ("TCC") under artide 514 of law number 6102, and which reflects
provisions of "Communiqué on Principles of Financial Reporting in Capital Markets (B-14.1) " ("Communigqué™) of Capital
Markets Board ("CMWB"), and for azswrance of internal conkrol required for preparation of such an activity report

Responsibility of Independent Audtor

3. Owr responzibility is to izeue an opinion bazed on the ndependent audit we carried out in accordance to article 397 of TCC
and Communigué, in oder to evaluate whether the financial information in this actvity report coincides with consolidated
financtal staternents of the independent awditors report of Group, dated 18 February, 2015,

We @rried out an independent auditin accordance to External Audt Standards, which is a part of Turkish Auditing Standards
issued by Public Oversight Arcounting and Auditing Standards Authority. These standards ensure reconciliation to ethical
provisions and executions and assure that independert audit and financial information withinthis activity report coincide with
mnsolidated financial faternents.

Independent audk irvolves application of audt procedures in order to obtain audit evdence about historical financial data. The
selection of such procedures is based on professional judgment of independent awditor,

W believe that audit evidente we obtain while an independent aud® is sufficient and ap propriate to provide a bazis for an
auddt opirion,

Bosaran Was Independen tAvdi tor and independent Accountont PublicAccountant Inc o member of PricewoterhowssCoopers
B/K Piara, Stkeyman Seba Avenue No, 42 B Block B 3 Akoretier Beplkiog 30357 Eianbuk Turkey
Wi pwocomytr Tekephane: 1981212 ) 326 6063, Facsimike: 19892 12) 326 BI50
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Opirion

4. Asa result of our assessmaent, we found no evidence of inconsistency regarding the information stated in audited financial
data of Board of Directors and consolidated financial statements.

Other Babilities aricing from lepislation
5. In accordance with the third paragraph of Article 402 of Turkish Cormmercial Code, law number 6102: there was no evidence

that need to be reported about that Vakif Leasing Inc. cannot continue on activities in the foreseeable future within the
frarmework of BOS 570 "continuity of busin sos”
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We understand the future well and we shape it for your investments.

With 29 years of experience, Vakif Leasing offers leasing advantages in a special and innovative manner,
adding value to your productions and turning your opportunities into profitable,
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¥ MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN

Dear Stakeholdears,

The year 2007 wac a year inwhich the global econommy could not get out
ofthe low growth spell and the overall culook grew upward. Inits report
on global ecomomic outlook, the OECD =aid that it had kept it=s global
growth forecast of 3.5% previously for 2017, while & raised e 2018
prowvth estimate to 3796, A the beginning of the developed economies,
the US economy gréw by 3.3% in the third quarter of 2017, above
pxpectations. The US economy is expected to close the year with 2.3%
growth, Eurozone growth of 2.6% in the third guarter The economic
activity in the region pointed to the Bresit decision, a relatively posithve
outlook compared to the economic orisis in Greete and the political
uncertainties in Spain The eurczone is expected to finish 2017 with a
prowth rate of 2. 3%.

While there theze developments in the global economy, Turkey s econo-
my and the Credt Guarantee Fund in the active fiscal policy of 2017
(CGF) within the sope of the economy's gross result of the simulus
investrent of loans grarted domestic product (GOP) of 5.3% and 5.4%
respectively in the fird two guarters of the year It increased. Turkey's
econony in the third quarter fromthe third guarter of 2011 by exhibiting
the bett performance s2en tnce has grown by 11 1% on anannual basis.
Thus, the highest growth rate of the last 6yearshas been realized. GOP in
the third quarter of 2017 increazed by 24.2% in current prices and
amounted toB27 billion 2301 milkon TL

j' 4
] )
The vear 2017 was a yvear in which the globaf economy couwld not

get out of the fow growth recession and the growth in overalf

owutiook had an upward momentum, Inits report on global
aconomic outf ook, the OECD safd that it had kept its giobal
growth forecast of 3.5% previously for 2017, while it raised fis
2018 growth estimate to 3.7%. A the beginning of the devel-
apad econandes, the US economy grew by 3.3% in the third
quarter of 2017, above expectations. The US economy is
axpecten to cfose the yenr with 2.3% growth,

In 2017, total assets in the leasing sector increased by 19, 709%to TRY
58,053,131 Thousand, |eaung recetvables increased by 18.10% to
TRY 51,985,917 Thousand and the sector's total profit increased by
1. 95% to TRY 940,052 Thowsand and shareholders’ to TRY B.SE7.392
Thousand.

Wihen we look at our Cornpary in 2017, our total assets increased by
24.24% to TRY 2,095,369 Thousand, our lessing recenables
increased by 21,45% to TRY 1,880,201 Thousand and our net period
profit increased by 45,25% to TRY 33819 Thousand , while our
sharehplders equity increased by 20, 609 to TRY 205,128 Thousand

By thic meang We would lke to thank our valued customers who
have a great share in our successes, owr dedicated employeses and
our shareholders for the confidence they have heard and our
irvestors on behalf of our Company while we wish that the zame
success will continue to increase with the strength of 30 years of
EXDEr ENCE,

Bed Regards,

<
ERDAR TUNCBILEK
Chairrman of the Board

?T"F‘rl

."-4.:
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¥ MESSAGE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

i
= Vakif Leasing, which will celebrate the 30th annfversary of Its founding in 2018, continues to act as an Intermediary for the
investments of our country with fts strong financial structure and the confidence given by fts dominant sharsholder,
Virkifbank Our company, which is one of the important actors of the finandai leasing sector which also keeps the puise of
the economy because of direct financing of investment and production, continues tocomtribute to our courtry s ezonomy In
2017 with its custorner-ordented approach withowt sacrificing its asset quality.

iF
'y

Dear stakeholders, Our company will continue to create value added to its customers
and shareholders through long term sales and marketing policies in

Vakif Leasing, which will celebrate the 20th annbversany of its founding in linewithits strategic poals inorder to contribute to the growth of the

2018, wontinues to act as an intermediary for the investments of our national econormy by diverafying financial soltions according to the

courtry with its strong financial structure and the confidence given by its needs and expectations of its custorm ers in 2018

dominant shareholder Valsfbank Our company which is ong of the

important actors of the financial leazing =ector which alzo keeps the By this mears; We would ke to thank Vakifbank for our support to

pulse of the economy betause of direct financing of investrent and our company, our other shareholders, our Board of Directors, our

production, continued to contribute to our ountry's econommy in 2017 truztworthy customers, our busingss partners and all our employess,

with its customer-oriented approadh without sacrificing its asset qual iy who have contributed to the success of owr Company and have
cortributed to the wecess of our Company and who are our

Our ompany, which makes the finandal solutions given to locomotives founders and our main shareholders. | offer my respects.

SME: by our industrial sector, which makes up 75% of our country's

employment and achieves 56% of s exports and has limited access to Best Regards,

financial resources in the confidence environmeant created by strong

fiscal polides applied in owr country, will montinue with an effective role.

In 2017, the Cormnpany's total azsets increased by 24% to TRY 2095260

Thousand and leasing receivables increased by 21% to TRY 1880201 L7
Thou=and. Our company achieved the highest profit of Company histony 7

with TRY 33,191 Thousand profit with TRY 205,138 Thousand of equity p—

capital accumutation in the direction of sustainable, healthy and long
term growth strategy. In order to improve the diversity of financial SE AKSAG
resources, the first bond was exported in 20017 and the year 2018 is General Manager
continuing towork on the iswe of sukuk export.

E—r——

[ Vakaf Leasing
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¥ EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS AND
THEIR PERSONEL BACKGROUND

Serdar TUNCBILEK

Chalrman of the Board

Seyh Mehmet BOZ

Wermber af the Baard, Depuy Chaiman

| e
f

Alper ERSOY

Member ofthe Board

Mohmut Siileymon GUVEN

Member ofthe Board

(14.6.2017-..)

Serdar Tunghiler graduated from the Faculty of Political Sciences of Ankara University and
storted s career in 1985 as an inspector af T. Emiok Bonkasi A. 5, After dyears as an spector
Tungiile k undertook the posifions afﬂ*ecﬁ; Adarkening. Credit Monitoring, Securbes
Department and Dusseldorf Financial Services Branch Director for 11 vears and General 5
ecretary ar Egebonk A% between 2000-2001. Between 2001-2005 Serdar Tungbiler worked as
Deputy Head of the Department of 8. 0.0.K, (Banking Reguiabion and Supervsion Agencyl,
M06-7 served o8 Group Coordinator and Deputy Head of Depariment af T.AMS.F (Savings
Deposits insurance Fund}, Ar the same Bme, Tungbilek, TM.S.F a member of the Board of
Directors, o Member of the Supenvisory Board and Chafrrhan of the Board of Directors.
Tungbie ¢ was elected as a member of the Board of Directors of T Variftar Bankas: TAO in 2007
o has been serving as Vice General Manager of Virkif Sistern Pozartarmo, Vokd Yaonm Menikd
Dederier, Vakif Securinies and Vakif Portfoy AS. between 2008 and 2014 as well as the Credit
Cornmittee and Audit Committee Members for 5 pears, He is o member of the Board of
Dire ctors and Chalrman of the Bodard of Directors, Be tween the vears 2014-2017, Giines Sigorta
A5, Serving as ¢ Board Member Serdar Tungbilek has been serving as the Chairman of the
Board of Directors since 14.06.2017,

(14.06.2017 - ...}

Seyh dehmet Boz groduated from Cukurnova University Fooulty of Economic and
Adminktrabve Sciences Department of Economics and completed his Master's degree in the
sane department, He started his banking career in 1995 as an Assistant inspe ctor ot Vakifbank.
After serving for six vears as Assistant Manager and Manager in branches of Istanbul ond
Adapazari, he served as the President of the General Accounting and Finance Department, the
Renrement and Health Care Department, the Head of the SME Banking Deparement and the
Head of the Retail and SAE Loans respechively. Bog, who was brought to istanbe First District
Divectorate in 2015, wis gopointed os Assistant General Manager on 1 August 2017, 8oz (s
marred with two children and speaks English, Since 14.06.2017, he has served as Woe
Choirman of the Board of Directors,

(12.04.2016 - ...}

Born in 1978 in lzmir, Alper ERSOY graduated from (TU Department of Bisiness Engineering in
2000, TVokiftar Bankast TA.O, Alper ERSOY, who started as an “Assistant inspector” in the
Bodrd of inspe ctors, respectively, is a member of TVarkiflar Bankast TA.O. Deputy Dire ctor af the
Virlidestiton Branch, Head of Product Management at the General Directorate, Divectorate of
Agricuttural Credits. He & currently serving as the President of VakifBank- Credr Policles and
Processes mplementobon. He s married ond ha one child. He speaks English. If has the
SMNM document. Alper ERSOY. a member of our Board of Directorssince 12.04.2016, & also o
member of Corporate Governance Committee and Riskin Early Detection Committee.

(07.08.2017 - ...}

1971 Born in Samstn, Mahmut StHevman GUVEN completed his primary and secondary ederen-
nor in Terme and Samsun, in 1993, he graduated from istanbed Technica! University, Facuity of
Business Administration, Department of Business Engineering. in 199, Turkey Rundabions
began working as an Assistant Financial Analyst af Bank La.o.n. in the same year he was
appointed as an Assistant inspector. Vakifbank, Asssfont inspector Assistant Vice President
and Tudlo Branch Adandager Sinoe ber 2016, he has been the Head of Cash Management
Tronsactons, Mohmol Siileymen GUUVEN, who (s morried ond hos o children, hoas been
serving as a Member of the Board of Directors since 02.08.201 7,
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EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS AND
THEIR PERSONEL BACKGROUND

ibrahim Halil CIFTCI

Ilgam iy O Chid Baand = idke gk af e«

Hiiseyin KECECI

e b o the Boa nd - Iadepandisat bie sl

§Erefmf5ﬂ§;'“

P ember af the Bosrd- Senersl Manager

(25.03.2012- ..}

ibrahim Halit CIFTCH graduated from Midale East Technical University Department of Business
Admministraton and in 1924 entered s Bankast Ag. between 1924 and 2001 asinspector in the
Board of Inspectors, 2nd credits Assktent Manages 2nd Regional Manager, Taksim Branch
Moanager Galoto Branch Mondager Belween I987-2008, Trawya iplik San A%, Man Mobor
San.A%, Topkaps Sse Cam San A%, Anadolu Coam San A, inc, Anadodu Sigorta A5, Sise Com
Fabrikalari A5, {5 Girgirm A%, andis Factoning A5, tbrahim Hall CFTC General Manager at i3
Fincnsal Kir a AS bedween 2001 and 2008, Vice Charmon of the Board of Directors of
Leasing Associabion between 2004-2009, tbrahim Halil CIFTCL who was elected as o Board
Member of Virkf Finansal Kiraloma A%, as of 29.02.2012, s alse o member of Corporate
Governarce Commitee, Riskin Early Dete cion Committee and Audit Cornmittee. ibratim Halil
CIFTCH Vice President of Economic Research Foundaton and Member of Board of Directors of
fstanbed University Texknokent A%, Board of Trustees of Tema Foundation and Board fife mber,

(14.06.2017- ...}

He was borm in 1964 in Gaziantep. in 1982, he graduated from Cukurova University, Rrcuilty of
Economics and Administrabive Sciences, Department of Business Adminisirasion in English, He
completed Wi master's de%ree in Gazi University. He studied intemationo! business and finance
in the United States. Working life in 1985 in the company of the Saboand Group companies
starbing in Marsa Margarine fndustry Hussein KECEC, respectively Development Bank of
Turiey, ts Bankast A%, Turkey Ele civicod Industry Inc. has conbinued I work life. He then served
as Executive Comnittee Member at Krago Holding A.5. and s finance director at Petrol Gfisi
:_L'uw.;. between 2005 and 2007, Member of the Board of Directors af Unit investmenis Ny

ember of the Board of Dire ctors at Heksagon Group Companies and Member of the Boord at
Tosyalr Holding AS. in 2007, he founded his own company Erke Donsmanii ve Ticarer AS.
Hiisewn KECECT is also o member i?“ the Board of Directors of Erke Fertilizer Production Saies
and Morketing inc. Since 14.06.2017 he has been an independent Member of the Board of
Directors.

(14.06.2017-..}

Born in 1956 in Baybwrt, He graduated from the Department of Public Administragion at the
Faculty of Politionl Sciences, istanbul Academy of Economic and Comimercia! Sciences in 1879,
He started his professional career in 1962 with TC Ziraat Bankast A5, Aksac started as an
Assistont Ihspector in 1286 and became an inspector in 1986, Between 1950 and 1993, he
worked as the Assistant fdanager of the istanbul Branch and from 1993 to 2003 served as the
Director of variowus branches EIHP Eonk, Setween 2003-2005 he wias apponted as Execunve
Vice President in charge of Human Resources. in addibon o these responsibilinies, he also
served as a member of the Board of Auditors in Bajak frsr'gartq, Ttirkimen Turish Joinl-Stock
Commercial Bank and Board Member in Ziraat Yanrm ve Sectrites, While working s General
Manager Responsible for Sales and Marketing ot Jraal Hayat ve Emekditik A.5. and Acting
Generol Mondager af August 2012, Arsag became Generdl Manciger of Zivaat Havar ve Emelli-
lik A5, It has been assigned. Seref ARGAL, who served as a Member of the Board of Directors ot
TVokiftor Bonkast TALD, between 2014 and 2006 and as the Cheairman of the Board ot the
Company between Agril 1, 2015 and fune 13, 2017, has been serving as the Company's General
Monager since 14,00 2017, He is married ond has one child
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v THE MANAGEMENT

74
Seref AKSAC

General Manager

V

Yilmaz Arslan AYDIN Emre AYDEDE Mehmet ilkay COSKUN

i\ﬁﬂ“ Eﬂﬂ'ﬁh‘ﬂ:l" Groug Manoge

F‘

Ahmet Erdogan
NEHRDIDGLU

i B

LE'I.I'-E nt DEMIHCF

Hursn Sronch Manage

Bora KIRGIZ at KUR Sedat TASKIN

anir Branch Manage Mty B Crasdit Mancwe
T A,

v . v
_Mustafa 5AH|TA5 Bayram KUYTAN
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- [} - e ) - - - n
a I | P2 -'-I riteErmnl Lo hnee ".'.'II.'E:H

[7& Vakif Leasing

Future Towards You



(" GENERAL INFORMATION
AN REGARDING COMPANY

[’ Vakif Leasing

Future Towards You




ACTIVITY REPORT / 2017 | 19 e

¥ GENERAL INFORMATION
REGARDING COMPANY

@ Date of Establishment 15/09/1988

@ Activity Area Financial Leasing

® Company Headquarters istanbul

® Paid in Capital 109.000 Thousand TL

® Number of Employees 74

@ Board Chairman Serdar TUNCBILEK

® General Manager Deputy Seref AKSAC

@ Independent Auditing Firm PWC Independent Auditor and independent
L Accountant Public Accountant Inc.

® Address - Corporate Headquarters Biiyiikdere Av. Matbuat Street Gazeteciler Site No: 13 Esentepe/Sisli/istanbul
@ Telephone +90(212) 337 &7 67 - (Santral)

® Trade Registry Number 248616

® Fax +90(212)3376799

@ Website wwwwvakifleasing.com.tr

AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINAMCIAL ASSETS

@ Vakif Sigorta Aracilik Hizmetleri Ld Sti.
@ Vakif Faktoring AS.

@& Vakf Pazarlama Sanayi ve Tic. AS

o Vakf Enerji ve Madencilik AS.

@ Dofu Yatinm Holding AS.

@ Vakf Yatinm Menkul Degerler AS.

® Tasfiye Halinde World Vakif UBB. Ltd.

PARTNERSHIP STRUCTURE
% Thousand TL
@ TVakiflar Bankasi TAD 58,71% |63,996
@ Giines Sigorta AS 15,65% |17,057
@ Vakiflar Bankasi Memur ve 206% 2274
Hizmetlileri Emekli ve
Saghk Yardim Sandigi
@ Vakifbank Persaneli 1,04% 1,133
Ozel Sosyal Giivenlik Hizmetleri
® Public Offering 22,54% | 24,567
Total 100,00% 109.000

Vakif Leasing

Future Towards You



CORPORATE
IDENTITY

/"2 Vakif Leasing

Future Towards You




ACTIVITY REPORT /2017 | 21

¥/’ CORPORATE IDENTITY- History / Milestones

Vakif Leasing has been transferred to Vakif Finansal
Kiralama A.S. Vakifbank was established as an affiliate.
It was listed on the Istanbul Stock Exchange in 1991 and
became the first leasing company to be opened to the
public.

Suecess full 29 years to fill Foundations Leasing bulunar-
ak in the development of our country and employment
artmasinakatki continue to be one of Turkey's surplus
etmektedir.dzenl a run at the right time the right moves

fre 2017, Viakaf Leasing
has reached on
oisel size of TRY 2,095 369

TH ol arid
can make the experience by providing important o E :ﬁ ;mﬁfnsj
advantages to investors regarding leasing Foundation TRY 32,897 Thusand,
Leasing, with the right principles adopted from i ;;;T:j

yesterday to today; decisively, faithfully and progressive-
Iy, with more robust steps in the future.

Voki Leasing

Having a wide range of expertise, Vakif Leasing targets reached ot

3 ? '
real estate, energy, technology, transportation and ;ﬂm
tourism investments in particulor. in 2014.

The most important demonstration of Vakif Leasing's
innovative approach; is the first company to provide
leasing services in sectors such as aircraft and aviation,
wind energy.

Vakif Leasing
wors the first

Vakif Leasing has offices in Ankara, Adana, lzmir, Bursa leasing public

and Antalya and continues to work extensively with a
broad customer portfolio and service network
throughout the counitry, taking the institutional power of

Viakifbank's branch behind it.

Vokif Leasing
wars estabiished

@Y{E
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b be o feader Company, which Is the first choice of
investors in the Leasing sector by providing the optinal
finandaf opportunities n customer investments; and
which aims for utmost customer sotSfaction and
service quolity.

74

o rente continuous value for our customers, employ-

aas gnd shareholders by development of a successful,
modern ond customer-oriented approach.

High-guaiity service based on information and g
Rapid and effectie decision-making;

A strong sense of responsibiiity on o fong fastiy
dewvelopment approach Fd

Open communication based on mutual trust,
Employaes who devoted to suceess and e
Cormmitrnent to etfioal and professional codes

4

High-quality service based on information and oreativity;

Rapid and effective decision-making;

A strong sense of responsibility ona fong fasting
deveiopment approoeh

Open communication based on mutual trust,
Emploveaes who devoted to success and tenm spirt,

Commitment to ethical and professional codes of conduct

"2 Vakif Leasing

Future Towards You

Mnyreon/an | 22

IDENTITY - Our Visien - Qur Mission
Our Values - Qur Codes of Conduct
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/' VAKIF FINANCIAL LEASING INC. CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT

CHAPTER | - CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Vakif Finansal Kiralama AS .. ("Vakif Leasing" or "Company”) is
subject to the corporate governance princples determined in
accordance with the Finandal Leasing, Factoring and Finandng
Companies Law, capital market legislation and the Turkish
Commerdal Code and related regulations, it takes utmost care to
pass it. Corporate Governance Prindples ("Principles”) issued by
the Capital Markets Board ("CMB") adopted the concepts of
equity, transparency, accountability and responsibility.

The Company has adopted the Corporate Governance Principles
in the annex of Corporate Governance Principles numbered
II-17.1, which was published in the Offical Gazette No. 28871
dated January 03,

a-}Company fully complies with following principles: (1.3.1.),
(1.3.5), (1.3.6.), (1.39.), (4.26), (4.3.1), (4.3.2), (4.3.3.), (4.34.),
(4.3.5), (4.3.6.), (4.3.7.), (438), (45.1), (4.5.2), (4.53.), (4.54.),
(4.5.9.), (4.5.10), (4.5.11.), (4.5.12.), (4.5.13.), (4.6.2.) and (4.6.3.)

The duty, authority and responsibility of the "Investor Relations
Department”, which operates as Financial Affairs and Investor
Relations Department, has been revised by adapting to the
framework outlined in Artide 11 of the Corporate Governance
Principles and thus fully harmonized with the related legislation.

b-) About non-mandatory principles;

The Company's Board of Directors does not have any female
members. There is no taget rate and target time for the rate of
female members in the Board of Directors. In this context, 4.3.9.
compliance with the recommendation of the number no. So far,
no conflict of interest has arisen between the beneficiaries and
the grounds that this principle is not respected.

CHAPTER Il - STAKEHOLDERS
2.1 Investor Relations Chapter

The Investor Relations Department operates under the head of
the Financal Affairs and Investor Relations Department, under
the direction of Group Manager Mehmet llkay COSKUN in
relation to the duties of the Investor Relations Department.

The Financial Affairs and Investor Relations Department, which
manages institutional investors, rating agendes, shareholders
and related persons, makes a presentation to the Board of Direc-
tors regarding all the activities carried out in quarterly periods,
including the presentation of comparative financial analysis with
competitors.

Staff imvolved to carry out tasks of Directorate of |nvestor
Relations within Directorate of Financial Affairs and Investor
Relations is as shown below;

lame

M et by Ciepup M anager 0217 337 67 67 1| COSHUMS bl ¥ing COm
COBKLN

A HENEG Avirmastblanager | 0217 3T ETET A FEHECHpabfieing momiy
Negihan YILOIFL | Seno Spetaia [edledee P T TS H ﬂlﬁ!u&m;-]mmr

F

alm; Speti G212 23T BT 07 FHARITOCLLE e yang combr
Eee AHGUN Asuistand Speciisl o313 397 87 67 E AN i e atang com I

The main responsibiliies and responsibilities of the Investor
Relations Department are as follows:

- Ensuring that the records of shareholders are kept healthy,
secure and up to date,

- Responding to the shareholders' written information requests
about the company, except for information about the company
that has not been disclosed to the public, confidential and trade
secrets,

- Ensuring that the General Assembly meeting is held in accord-
ance with the applicable legislation, the original contract and
other internal regulations,

- At the general assembly meeting, to prepare the documents
that shareholders can use,

- Ensuring that the record of voting results is kept and that the
reports related to the results are sent to the shareholders,

- To observe and monitor all aspects of public disdosure, including
legislation and the company's information policy.

During the year 2017, the Investor Relations Directorate,

- The Ordinary General Assembly Meeting held in 2017 has been
organized to fulfill the scope and the form required by the related
Law, Capital Markets Law, Corporate Governance Communiqué,
Company Articles of Assodation and other legislation.
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2.2 Utilization of Shareholders’ Right to Information

The questions addressed to the Investor Relations Unit are
answered inwriting, with the exception of confidential and trade
secret information, by talking to the person who is most
concerned about it and by telephone.

In 2017, the Investor Relations Unit was not informed in writing
and required answers were given to the questions asked by
phone. Shareholder transactions involving shareholders, capital
increase, profit sharing transactions, general assembly meetings,
financial reports, spedial case disclosures, etc. information and
developments regarding the Company are transferred to the
related parties on a regular basis via the internet site, mail or
telephone. In addition, domestic shareholders are responded in
writing to the information requirements regarding the status of
the shares they own, the conversion of existing shares and the
distribution of shares after death in the period of activity of
domestic shareholders.

On the other hand, the appointment of a spedial auditor to the
main contract was not regulated as an individual right and the
appointment of a special auditor was not requested during the
term.

2.3 General Assembly Meetings

The General Assembly of the year 2015, which was held on
09.05.2017, was postponed unanimously by the participants.
The deferred General Assembly of our Company for the year
2016 was held on 14.06.2017 at the company headquarters with
the participation of representatives of the shareholders and the
Commissar of the Ministry of Customs and Trade with the partic-
pation of 77.46% shareholders.

The Company has held the Ordinary General Assembly Meeting
held in 2017 in accordance with the provisions of the "Regulation
Regarding General Assemblies to be Made in Electronic Media in
Joint Stock Companies™ and the "Communique Regarding the
General Assembly System to be Implemented in General Assem-
blies of Joint Stock Companies”. Thus, stakeholders have the
opportunity to participate in the General Assembly meeting in
electronic environment, have been proposed, have the opportu-
nity to comment and vote.

In order to inform shareholders before the General Assembly
meeting invitation for the General Assembly, agenda, proxy form
and the relevant legislation other documents annexed to the
Public Disclosure Platform, Turkey is announced to the public via
the Trade Registry Gazette same time the Company is published
documents mentioned on the website . The General Assembly
callis made in the CRA system at least 21 days before the meeting
and call days for the e-General Assembly service, which provides
particdpation in the General Assembly Meeting in electronic
form, suggestion, comment and voting.

In addition to these, the related documents are also sent to our
shareholders who are in Company records by mail.

Presentation of the Company's Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Statements for the 2016 fiscal year, the Annual Report of the
Board of Directors of the year 2016, the Finandial Statement and
Footnotes for the year 2016, prepared for the General Assembly,
for the information and examination of the shareholders of the
Company In addition to the CRA system, it is awailable to the
knowledge of our shareholders at the General Directorate of the
Company. In addition, examples of invitations, agendas and
power of attorneys of the General Assembly can be obtained if
the stakeholders request it. The shareholders who have the right
to participate in the General Assembly and fulfill the necessary
procedures for joining have attended the Ordinary General
Assembly Meetingin 2017.

In the announcements and invitation letters issued before the
General Assembly;

-Tour day, time and place,

- Meeting agenda,

-Interested by which organ it was made (Company Management
Board),

- Addresses to be submitted to the examination of the balance
sheet, profit and loss statements of shareholders in the annual
meeting announcements (General Directorate)

- BExamples of power of attorney are announced to shareholders
for shareholders who can not attend the meeting personally.

In the prepared Activity Report; Company activities, information
on top management, Company's balance sheet, balance sheet
footnotes, Independent Audit Report, Corporate Governance
Principles Compliance Report, etc. are included. The [Investor
Relations Department provides the shareholders who request
the Annual Report before and after the General Shareholders'
Meeting.

In the Ordinary General Assemblies of the Company, all share-
holders have the right to speak, to express opinions and to ask
questions on matters related to the agenda, regardless of the
share ratios. The answers given by the Chairman of the Meeting
and the Board of Shareholders regarding the said wishes and
opinions to the questions of shareholders who participated in the
physical and electronic media on June 14, 2017 were mentioned
in detail in the minutes of the general shareholders’ meeting .
General Assembly minutes and attachments in accordance with
General Assembly following relevant legislation, the Public Disclo-
sure Platforrn, Turkey Trade Registry Gazette, e-Enterprise
Information Portal and E-General Meeting is announced to the
public and share with Electronic General Assembly System is also
published on the Company's website.
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In 2017, due to the fact that the majority of the members of the
independent Board of Directors can not provide positive play,
there is no procedure for the dedsion to be left to the General
Assembly.

in 2017, the Company's Articles of Incorporation have been
amended in Article 6 titled Capital, and the registered capital
ceiling has been increased to TL 300,000,000.00.

There are no significant transactions that may cause conflict of
interest of the shareholders, board members, managers with
administrative responsibility and their spouses and second
degree blood and spouse’s relatives, who are in possession of the
management control, with the Company or its subsidiaries.
Furthermore, it has been understood that such persons do not
have responsibilities in the capadity of an unrestricted partner in
any other partnership in which the Company or its subsidiaries
engage in business transactions of the type of commerdal
business entered into the business context for themselves or for
someone else’s account or engage in the same type of commer-
cial business.

The shareholders and other invited guests have used their right to
ask questions for the last artide of the day and they have
expressed their desire to be good after receiving sufficient
answers by the company managers.

2.4 \Voting and Minority Rights

The voting rights of shareholders and the provisions regarding the
exerdse of these rights are explained in the Company’s Artides of
Assoaation.

At meetings of the General Assembly, there is a vote of every ten
ormore of the ten members. Persons with ten senses are entitled
to vote without any limitation on the number of votes given
above.

There is no cross-shareholding relationship in the Company's
capital. Use of minority rights is subject to the Turkish Commerdial
Code, the Capital Markets Law; the relevant legislation and the
communiques and decdisions of the OMB. Our company does not
include cumulative voting methods.

2.5 Profit Share Right

The company has no privilege to participate in the profits.The
Company's "Dividend Distribution Policy”, which sets the profit
distribution decisions in accordance with the Turkish Commercial
Code, Capital Markets Legislation, Capital Markets Board regula-
tions, tax legislation and other legal provisions, has been
redefined as follows in 2017.

According to this;

- In the decision of profit distribution of the Board of Directors;
Taking into consideration the CMB legislation, market conditions
and the Company's aims, it proposes to the General Assembly. As
aprofit distribution policy, it is envisaged to distribute at least 1086
of the distributable profit as cash and / or share in case that there
i5 no negativity in the world and country economic conditions
and if the Company's financial structure and capital adequacy
ratios are in the prescribed levels.

- The dedision of distribution shall enter into force if approved in
the General Assembly Meeting and the decisions taken shall be
announced to the public through Kamuyu Lighting Platform on
the same day.

-The dividend per share of the shares to be issued by the Compa-
ny shall be distributed equally to all shareholders. The Company
may assess the distribution of profit share advances in accord-
ance with the provisions of the applicable legislation.

- Cash dividend payments are made until the end of the second
month following the date of the General Assembly meeting in
which the profit distribution decision is taken at the latest. The
distribution of profit shares in the form of bonus shares is carried
out following the receipt of legal authonzations.

- There are no privileged shares in obtaining a share from the
profit.

-If the profit distribution is not done, the Board of Directors shall
inform the shareholders of the reason why the profit is not
distributed and the undistributed profit is used.

- In the profit distributions, the Company's artides of assaciation,
the Capital Markets Law, the provisions of the Capital Markets
Board's Communiqué and the Turkish Commercial Code shall be
complied with.

The Board of Directors of the Company presents the proposal on
dividend distribution annually to the General Assembly and the
shareholders in advance of the General Assembly through the
annual report. The proposal for the profit distribution of the
Board of Directors is discussed and discussed in the General
Assembly. The decision on the distribution of profits of 2016,
which was taken in 2017, has been implemented and necessary
dedarations have been made official. In addition, the same
dedision was announced to the public through Kamuyu Lighting
Platform on the same day.
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2.6 Assignment of Shares

In our Articles of Association, there are no provisions restricting
the transfer of shares. According to Artide 7 of the Articles of
Assodiation, all of our Company shares are written in nama and it
is possible to comply with the provisions of the transfered
legislation.

CHAPTER lll - PUBLIC DISCLOSURE AND TRANSPARENCY
3.1 Corporate Website and Content

You may have access to website of Company, with alternatives in
Turkish or English: wwwovakifleasing.com.tr,

Website of Company is compatible with the principles regarding
corporate website of Communiqué on Corporate Governance
(1-17.1) numbered (2.1.1), (2.1.2) and {2.1.3), issued on January 3,
2014, by the CMB.

3.2 Activity Report

Activity Report of the Company is issued in accordance with the
principles regarding annual report of Communiqué on Corporate
Governance (I-17.1), with article number (2.2.1) and (2.2.2),
published on January 3, 2014 by the CMB.

CHAPTER IV - Stakeholders
4.1 Informing of Stakeholders

Vakif Leasing is regularly informed about the interest holders,
activity reports on the necessary matters, news on the website,
and explanations. In order to ensure accurate and reliable
information flow, information about the financial statements
announced each quarter is shared with investors through the
website and announced at KAR All inquiries and requests direct-
ed by investors are answered via telephone and e-mail.

4.2 Participation Stakeholders' in Management

In our company, two different models were created for stake-
holder participation in management.

Committee Meeting: Dedsions taken at regular committee
meetings are implemented by our Company.

Sugeestion Systerm: With this system, employees present sugges-
tions for improving and improving every aspect of the Company
and applying appropriate suggestions.

In addition, "Weekly General Bvaluation Meetings” are held to
inform employees about the company’s general activities and
progress and to receive proposals, and the company's financial
structure and performance data are evaluated together with
employees.

4.3 Human Resources Policy

The human resources policy of our Company is being carried out
under the "Human Resources Regulation” which is revised and
put into effectin 2017. We are also continuing our work on career
planning. Our company plays animportant role in the success and
development of the industry. Vakif Leasing regards its employees
as the most important capital, attaching spedal importance to
ensuring and improving the equipment required for efficient
work, espedally education. Researcher, visionary, creative,
problem-solving qualities in the work of employees.

All of our employees have an understanding of working with
team spirit, and the power to create innovation is at a high level,

The recruitment and promotion of Valkif Leasing is carried out by
a resolution of the Board of Directors within the framework of the

Human Resources Regulation. There is no discrimination
between our employees and our employees. Our employees are
in complete equality in every aspect.

4.4 Ethics and Sodial Responsibility

» Full compliance with regulated regulations

e [ntegrity, transparency and reliability in relation to custom-
er-vendor-lender

» To act in addition to profitability, taking into account the reasons
for economic development

* Respect information and confidentiality and keep secrets

» Not creating unfair competition by taking into consideration
the commeon interest of the sector.

Vakif Leasing is aware of its social responsibilities to its customers,
its employees and the community and strives to fulfill these
responsibilities in the best way possible. Adheres to all legislation
related to business life and stands behind and assures the public
commitment to its service, encourages its employees to honest
and ethical behavior, takes all precautions related to workplace
safety, does not engage in miskeading, deceptive advertising and
marketing activities and favors discrimination . It tries to solve
customer problems quickly, it meets a great part of the employ-
ees' health expenses and continuously tries to increase the
quality of service.
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CHAPTER V - BOARD OF DIRECTORS
5.1 Structure and Formation of the Board of Directors
According to Article 8 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the structure of the Board of Directors is defined as follows.

"The business and administration of the company s conducted by a board of directors consisting of at least five members, induding the
general manager. The board of directors elects a chairman each year from among the members and a chairman and a deputy to act as
deputy at times when he is not present. General and board chair positions can not be combined with the same person. Members ather
than the general manager are elected by the general shareholders by the shareholders within the provisions of the Turkish Commerdial
Code. The majority of the members of the board of directors consist of members who are not in charge of business. Independent board
members who have no duty to perform their duties shall have independent members whose number and qualifications are determined
in accordance with the provisions of the Capital Markets Board's Corporate Governance Regulations and relevant legislative provisions.
The general manager of the company is a natural member of the board of directors when it is not present. The general manager and his
[ her delegate must have studied at the undergraduate level and must have at least seven years of professional knowledge and experi-
ence in the field of finance or management. "

STARTING
DATE OF
NAME / SURNAME POSITION
Serdar TUNCBILEK Chairman of the Board 14/06/2017
Seyh Mehmet BOZ Deputy Chairman of the Board 14/06/2017
Member of the Board 12/04/2016
Alper ERSOY Member of Corporate Governance Committee 09/09/2016
Early Identification of Risk Committee Member 09/09/2016
o1 e Independent Memeber of the Board 14/06/2017
Hiseyih REGEG! Member of the Audit Committee 14/06/2017
Mahmut Siileyman
GUVEN Member of the Board 07/08/2017
Independent Memeber of the Board 29/03/2012
Member of Corporate Governance Committee - Chairman 11/04/2012
Ibrahim Halil CIFTCI
Early Identification of Risk Committee - Chairman A0/04/2013
Member of the Audit Committee - Chairman 11/04/2012
seref AKSAG Member of the Board - General Manager 14/06/2017
l"'d_-":"_:-."" -
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The Chairman of the Board of Directors does not have executive
duties. General Manager Seref AKSAC is an executive member of
the Board of Directors.

Curriculum vitae of the members of the Board of Directors are
published in the Activity Report.

In accordance with the provisions of the Communiqué Serial: IV
No: 56 on the Determination and Implementation of Corporate
Governance Principles of the CMB, the number of independent
members is determined to be two. The statements of Ibrahim
Halil CIFTCI and Hiiseyin KECEC] and the CMB Corporate Govern-
ance Principles on the independence criteria stated in the princ-
ples of 4.3.6 and 4.3.7 are independent of the criteria set out in
the legislation, the artides of assodation and the related commu-
nique. There is a report dated 2017, Independent members were
presented to the Board of Directors on 13.06.2017.

There are no statements regarding the independence of the
independent members of the Board of Directors and the
situation that removes independence from the relevant activity

period.

Partnerships and tasks of members of Board of
Directors outside company:

i
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Serder TUNGEILEK T.Wakflar Bankas TA0. Daputy Chalman of the Boa
“Seyh Liehmel BOZ T.vakmar Bankazi TA0Q. ﬂl-rnrll Manager Azzelant

Chairman Inp lmanling
.I‘b" ERSOY T.\akflar Bankasi TAQ, Crodil Polides and Precesses
""M'i""‘ ] TVakflar Bankasi TAQ, | Chalman Cash managemen
G M sperations

5.2 Activity Principles of Board of Directors

The board of directors is held at the place where the company
headquarters is located or where the majority of the members of
the board of directors demand as long as the company business
and operations are necessary. However, it is necessary to meet at
least once a month. Even if a proper meeting is not held, the
members' entire stay at the meeting place at certain days and
hours will not prejudice the validity of the meeting. Those who
have the right to participate in the company's board meeting may
participate in this meeting in electronic environment in accord-
ance with article 1527 of the Turkish Commercial Code. The
Company may, in accordance with the provisions of the Commu-
niqués Regarding General Assemblies to be Made in Electronic
Media in the trade companies, may purchase the electronic
meeting system which enables the benefidaries to participate
and vote in the electronic enwironment of these meetings as well
as the systems created for this purpose.

At the meetings to be held, the Company shall be entitled to use
the rights spedified in the related legislation in the framework
stated in the provisions of the notification through the system
established in accordance with this provision of the company's
articles of assodation or through the system to receive the
support service. The provisions of the Turkish Commerdal Code
apply to the number of meetings and the number of decisions to
be made by the board of directors.

The agendas of the Board of Directors meetings are determined
according to the particulars and authority spedfied in the articles
of assodation. 33 Board of Directors meetings were held during
the period 01.01.2017 - 31.12.2017. The Board of Directors shall
be held in the place where the company headquarters is located
or where the majority of the members of the Board of Directors
demand as long as the business and operations of the company
are necessary. However, it is necessary to meet at least once a
month. Provisions of the Turkish Commercial Code shall apply to
the number of meetings and the number of resolutions of the
Board of Directors. The Secretary General is responsible for
informing and communicating the members of the board of
directors. Decisions to be announced to the public are
announced to the public immediately after the end of the meet-

ing.

- Approval of the business and finanding plans,

- Matters related to the calling and organization of the Ordinary /
Extraordinary General Assembly,

- Finalization of the annual activity report to be submitted to the
General Assembly,

- Appointment of the Chairman of the Board of Directors, Deputy
Chairman and appointment of new members,

- Establishment or termination of administrative units,

- The appointment or dismissal of the Chief Executive / General
Manager,

- Creation of committees,

- Mergers, divisions, restructuring, the sale of 1086 of the compa-
ny's entire or fixed assets, or the investment of more than 1086 of
the total assets, expense of more than 1094

- The dividend policy of the company, determination of profit to
be distributed,

- All members who attend the meetings such as capital increase
or decrease are actually participating.
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5.3 Number, Structure and Independence of Committees
Formed Within Board of Directors

The Audit Committee consists of two members (Chairman -
Ibrahim Halil CIFTC, Member - Hiiseyin KECEC) and three men-
bers (Chairman - lbrahim Halil CIFTCI, Member) who are
composed of two members in accordance with the Corporate
Governance Code - Alper ERSOY, Member - Mehmet ilkay
COSKUN) Corporate Governance Committee and Riskin Early
Detection Committee composed of two members (President -
Ibrahirm Halil CIFTCI, Member - Alper ERSOY) were formed,

As the number of members of the Board of Directors of the
Company is 6 and the number of the members of the Board of
Directors is more than the number of members of the Board of
Directors according to the principles stated in the CMB Corporate
Governance Principles and BRSA; Members are assigned to more
than one committee.

5.4 Risk Management and Internal Control Mechanism
- Internal Control

Internal control unit operating under the control of the Audit
Committee within the Board of Directors, within the control
points established for the company, and to report the findings of
the findings to the Audit Committee periodically (at least twice a
year) to ensure that measures are taken to prevent and mitigate
these identified risks.

Company activities, systems and processes; whether they are
made in accordance with legal regulations, management strate-
gies and policies, and finandial lease practices; internal control
processes are applied in a systematic and discplined approach to
ensure compliance with procedures, work flows, employees'
powers and responsibilities, and proposals are made to take
measures to detect, prevent and reduce risks.

By providing feedback on the Company's intermal regulations and
practices, the Company intends to provide independent and
objective assurance and advisory services to improve and
enhance the Company's corporate governance effectiveness. Itis
aimed to establish an internal control system for identifying,
evaluating, monitoring and managing the potential credit,
market and operational risk factors that may affect Company
assets in order to prevent damages that may affect reaching
company targets and to use the results to be used in decision
mechanisms,

At the same time, the Internal Control Manager also fulfills the
responsibilities of taking necessary precautions for compliance
with the legal provisions of the Finandal Crimes Investigation
Board as an exclusively Compliance Officer, carrying out training
and control activities and communicating with the Board.

- Risk Management

Risk Management, which operates under the Riskin Early Detec-
tion Committee within the Board of Directors; In order to identify
the risks to be exposed to the Company's general strategies and
short-term objectives and the strategies to be followed for these
risks, the Riskin Early Detection Committee should be informed
periodically (recommendation - recommendation, at least &
times a year - once).

Risk management process; reporting and reporting the results of
the controls and activities that have been identified, classified,
prioritized by the risk assessment, identified by the risk measure-
ment criteria and controlled by the activities for risk mitigation
and prevention, which are obstacles to the realization of the
institution’s strategic objectives, a cyde in which risks are
constantly re-evaluated and monitored according to changes,

5.5 The Company’s Strategic Goals

The strategic goals that our managers create are endorsing the
evaluation of the previous year and the targets of the next year at
the end of each year. Inaddition, our Board of Directors evaluates
the achievernent of the identified targets.
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5.6 Financial Rights

At the Ordinary General Assembly Meeting held on June 14,

2017, itwas dedded to pay a monthly net amount of TL 3,300 to
the members of the Board of Diredors.

No other fees or entitlements are grantedtothe members ofthe
Board of Diredtors. The fees and benefits eamed by the members
of the Board of Directors are not determined acoording to the
performances they show. The members of the board of directors
have not been insured for the damages @used by the defects in
their duties.

The Company does not have any guarantees or guarantees, sud
as indemnity, for the benefit of a person or third person who has

given a debt or credit to any Board Member or has given a
personal loan through a third party.

In accardance with the Corporate Governance Prindples, the fees
paid to senior managers as well as all other henefits provided to
the members of the Board of Directors are disclosed to the public

through the annual advity report. However, the statement will
not be made on a person basis but will be given to distinguish
‘hetween the board of directors and the senior exeautive,

In 2017, our Company paid a gross salary of 342 thousand TLto

the members of the Board of Diredtors and 1,029 Thousand TLto
the General Manager and Assistant General Managers.
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DECLARATIONS OF INDEFENDENCY UNRER SCOFE OF THE

NOTIFICATION OiN DETERMINATION AND
IRMELEMENTATION OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIFLES

VAKIF LEASING INC.
ISTANBUL

HERE IS MY DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THE COMM UNIQUE ON

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
| hereby declare, acknowledge and undertake that

a) | do not have a redationship in terms of employment at an administrative level totale upon significant duty
and responsibilities within the last five years, do not own more than 5% of the capital or voting rights or
privileged chares either jointy or soldy or do not have established a significant commercial rdation bebween the
mrporation, companies onwhich the corporation hold control of management or significant effect and share-
holders who hold control of management of the comporation or have significant effect in the corporation and
legal entities onwhich these shareholdershold control of management and my=e¥, my spouse and my relatives
by blood or marriage upto second degrees,

b) have not been a shareholder (5% and more), an employee at an administrative level to take upon significart
duty and responsibilities or member of board of directors withinthe lat five yearsin mompanies that the corpo-
ration purchases or sells goods or service at a significant level within the framework of the contracts executed,
especially on audit (indudingtax audt, satutory audit, internal audt), rating and consulting of the morporation,
at the time period when the corporation purchases or sellsservices or goods,

c) have professional education, knowledge and experience in order to duly fulfill the duties assigned for being an
independent board member

) will not be serving as a full time employee at public authorities and institutions after being eledted, except
being an am@demic member at university provided that isin compliance with the relevant legidation,

d} | am residing in Turkeyin accordance with the Income Tax Law (I TL) dated 31.12.1960 and numbered 193,

e} | am capable to contribute postively to the operations of the orpoation, to maintain my objectivity in
wnflicts of interests betweenthe corporation and the shareholders, have strong ethical standards, professional
reputation and expernence to freely take decisions by considering the rights of the stakeholders,

filam al:ﬂetn allocate time for ﬂae orporation's busi':és in order to follow up the activities ofthe corporation
and dulyfulfill the allocated duties,

gl | have not conducted membership of board of directors more than a term of sixyearsinthe last tenyears,
from Board of Directors.

g2l | arn not the independent member of the board of directors in more than three of the corporations as widh;
the corporation or the controlling shareholders of the corporation who hold the control of management corpo-
rations and in more than five corporationsin total which are admitted to the trading onthe exchange,

| have not been registered and announced as a board member representing a legal entity:
In case of the emergence of a condition violating this independence, | will immediately inform the board of

directors for the change to be declared to the public by me and | will resign from my duties as the member of
board of directors and others as the prindple requires since | will lose independence under such circurnsance.

12.06.2017

Ibeatiim Hatil
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VAKIF LEASING INC.
ISTANBUL

HERE IS MY DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THE COMMUNIQUE ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1 hereby dedare, acknowledge and undertake that

a}l do nothave a relationship in terms of employment at an administative level to take upon signifiant duty
and respeonsibilities within the |ast five years, do not own more than 5% of the @pital or voting rights or
privileged shares either jointly or solely or do nothawve established a significant commercial relation between the
corperation, companies on which the corporation hold control of management or significant effect and share-
holders who hold control of management of the corporation or have significant effedt in the corporation and
legal entities on whichthese shareholders hold control of management and myself, my spouse and ny relatives
by blood or mamiage up to second degree,

b}have notbeen a shareholder (5% and more}, an employee at an administrative |evel to take upon significant
duty and responsibilities or member of board of directors within the last five years in companies that the como-
ration purchases or sells goods or servios at a significant level within the framework of the contracts executed,
espedally on audit {induding tax audit, statutory audit, internal audit}, rating and consulting of the corporation,
atthetime period when the corporation purchases or sells services or goods,

¢} have professional education, knowledgs and experiencein order to duly fulfill the duties assigned for being an
independent board member,

¢} will not be senving as a full time employee at public authorities and institutions after being elected, exoept
being an acdemic member at university provided that is in compliance with the relevant legislation,

i} 1 am resicing in Turkey in accordance withthe Income Tax Law (ITL} dated 31.12.1960 and numbered 193,

e} | am @pable to contribute positively to the operations of the corporation, to maintzin my objectivity in
conflicts of interests betweenthe corporation and the shareholders, have strong ethicl standards, professional
reputation and experience to freely take deasions by considering the rights of the stekeholders,

f} 1 am ableto alloctetime for the corporation’s business in order to follow up the activities of the comoration
and duly fulfill the allocated duties,

£H have not condudted membership of board of directors more than a term of six years in the last ten years,
from Board of Directors.

£} 1 am not the independent member of the board of directors in more than three of the corporations as such;
the corporation or the controlling shareholders of the comporationwho hold the control of management corpo-
rations and in more than five corporations in total which are admitted to the tading on the exdhange,

I have not been registered and announced as a board member representing a legal entity.

In case of the emergence of a condition violating this independencs, 1will immediately inform the board of
directors for the change to be dedared to the public by me and I will resign from my duties as the member of
board of diredors and others as the prindple requires since lwill lose independence under such droumstance.

13.06.2017

endent Member of
oard of Directars
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AFFILIATION REPORT — 2017

The Affiliation Report Prepared As Per Article 199 of Turkish Commerdial Code

According to the 199th artidle of the Turkish Commerdal Code numbered 6102, which entered into force on July 1, 2012, Vakif Finansal
Kiralama A.S., its controlling shareholder TValkiflar Bankast TA.O. and the report on the relations with the subsidiaries of the dominant
partner are evaluated. In accordance with the conditions and conditions known to us in the course of the transactions made or the avoid-
ance or prevention of the transactions made by Vakif Finansal Kiralama AS. and its subsidiaries with the subsidianies of the majority
shareholder in 2017 within the framework of the information presented to our Board of Directors, that there is no countermeasure and

that there are no precautions taken or avoided to avoid the company, and that there are no measures or measures to be taken in this
framework.
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¥ BRIEFING ON OTHER ISSUES

EXPLANATIONS ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE (1I-17.1)

}i- In 2017, the Company has increased its paid-in capital from TRY 87,000 to TRY 109,000 Thousand TL The increased amount was paid
from the year 2016. The Company has increased the registered capital ceiling to 300,000 Thousand TLin 2017. There has been no
change in the partnership structure in 2017. There have been administrative changes in the organization scheme.

P> There s no research and development activity in 2017.

} During the accounting period of 2017, PwC Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Misavirlk AS. on 30.06.2017 and
independent audit on 31.12.2017, respectively. In addition to this, within the framework of the full taxation of corporations, the
company finandal statements are prepared by NSR Yeminli Mali Musavirlik AS. through tax audits on a quarterly basis.

There are no legal proceedings in any ongoing liigation filed against the Company that may have a negative impact on the Compa-
ry's financial position and results of operations,

} There are no administrative or judicial sanctions imposed on the company and the members of the governing body due to practices
contrary to the provisions of the legislation.

> Noextraordinary general assembly meeting was held during the year.
} The Company does not have its own shares acquired.

}- In 2017, Vakf Leasing's tumover increased by 14.78% to USD 258,874 Thousand from USD 225,545 Thousand. In 2018, 502 transac-
tions increased by 33.27% to 669 transactions in 2017.

}“"- According to the contract information activated in Vakif Leasing, the transaction amount of USD 203,589 thousand in 2016 was
realized as 204,694 thousand USD with an increase of 0.54% in 2017. The number of active contracts was 488 in 2016, while it
increased to 639 in 2017 with an increase of 30.94%.

}- While aiming to grow disdplinedly, the company did not compromise on the strategy of creating a high quality portfolio and the
prevalence of the transaction volume it realized while acting selective in growthin order to manage the pressure of increasing profit
margin in an effective and balanced way.

}.‘- As of the end of 2017, the paid-in capital of the Company is TL 109 million and there is no evidence and opinion that the capital is
unrequited and that the Company is plundered.

["& Vakif Leasing
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Moderate growth in global economy continues

oy real growth (y-y%6)
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The global economy, which grew by 3.2% in 2016, is expected to
finish 2017 with 3.6% growth in 2017 and 3.7% growth in 2018
compared to the IMF expectation. The US economy, which is one
of the leading economies of developed countries, has grown
above expectations with 3.3% in the third quarter of 2017.
Personal consumption expenditures, which played an important
role in growth in the U5, increased below expectations in the third
quarter. In this case, the Irma and Harvey hurricanes have been
effective in redudng consumer spending. It is expected that the
dth quarter growthin the US economy will be announced at 2.7%
level and dose the year with a growth rate of 2.3% by staying
below the high 3rd-quarter growth rate. The US is expected to
complete the year 2018 with a growth rate of 2.6% with the
support of expansionary fiscal policies, particularly tax reform to
be implemented by the Trump government. Eurozone growth of
2.6% annually in the eurozone The economic activity in the region
pointed to Brexit's dedsion to be relatively positive compared to
the economic crisis in Greece and the political uncertainties in

Spain.

Economic recovery in the region continues with a steady decline
in unemployment and a positive outlook for business confidence.
The political uncertainties in the Eurozone that are expected to
finish 2017 with a growth rate of 2.3% in the coming period and
the possibility of creating pressure on the growth of the regional
aconomy with the exports of the policies that the Trump govern-
ment will applyin the USA have a 2.1% growth rate of the regional
economy in 2018 is expected to end with. The Japanese econo-
my, on the other hand, grew slightly above expectations at 2.5%
in the third quarter. It is estimated that the Japanese economy
will complete 2017 with 1.6% growth and 2018 with 1.3%
growth.

The Chinese economy, which has a very important role in the
growth performance of the global economy and has the weakest
growth performance of the last 26 years with a growth rate of
6.7% in 2016, displayed a more positive growth performance in
the first three quarters of 2017. In the third quarter of the year,
economic activity remained stable, slightly below the previous
quarter, however, rising by 6.8% in line with expectations. The
Chinese economy is expected to complete 2017 with a growth
rate of 6.6%, while 2018 is expected to finish with a growth rate of
6.5%. However, the increasing debt burden in China, especially
the private sector since 2009, is expected to remain a risk factor
for the economy. On the other hand, the OECD released its global
economic outlook report that it had previously maintained a
3.5% global growth forecast for 2017, while it raised its 2018
growth estimate to 3.7%.

While Japan and the European Central Bank continued to
pursue the expansionary monetary policy, the US Central Bank

continued to follow a tight monetary policy.
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Following the global crisis, expanding monetary polices have
generally been applied to developed economies such as the US,
Europe and Japan. In 2014 and 2015, the monetary policies of
developed country central banks began to be separated. The US
Federal Reserve (Fed) has announced its decision to terminate
the third quantitative easing program (QE3), which was launched
in September 2012, in May 2013, and conduded on October 29,
2014. In December 2015, the Fed made a dedsion to raise
interest rates for the first time after about 10 years. The Fed
raised the policy interest rate by 0.25 percentage points to 0,25%
to 0,50% from the 0% -0.25% band. In 2016, the Fed has only
made one interest rate increase, at the last meeting of the year. In
2017, the interest rate was increased to 1,25% to 1,5006, by
raising interest rates three times in March, June and December
meetings.
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At the June 2017 meeting, the plan for collapsing the balance
sheet was announced and the collapse of the balance sheet was
started as of October. Itis also announced that Jlerome Powell will
be nominated instead of Fed Chairman Janet Yellen, whose term
of office will expire in February 2018. However, the trump admin-
istration’s tax plan, which envisages significant changes to the
country's tax system, was approved in the US Senate in Decemr-
ber. The tightening of the monetary policy will dosely maonitor
how the Fed will implement its monetary policy in 2018, the
Trump management policies and the position of the new Fed
President. The Fed is expected to raise interest rates three times
in 2018.

The European Central Bank (ECB) is continuing its expansionary
monetary policy to support economic activity. The ECB did not
change interest ratesin 2017, leaving the policy rate at 0,0094, the
marginal lending rate at 0.25% and overnight deposit interest rate
at 0,4006. The ECB does not consider changing interest rates until
the end of the asset purchase program. The ECB maintained its
asset purchase program at EUR 80 billion per month by March
2017. Reduced its monthly asset purchases from 80 billion euros
to 60 billion euros by the end of March and announced that asset
purchases will continue at this level until the end of December.

The ECB announced that at the October meeting it will reduce its -

asset purchasing program, currently at € 60 billion, to € 30 billion
by January 2018, and will continue at this level until September
2018. The ECB stated that asset purchases could be extended
beyond September 2018 and changes in the amount of purchas-
es could be made if it were deemed necessary until a sustained
improvement in inflation targets and economic outlook. It is not

expected that the ECB will go ahead with interest rate hikes

before 2019, before the asset purchases are complete.

The Bank of lapan (Bal) kept the policy rate at 0.1% and the
10-year bond interest rate at 0.0%. Deflationist pressures contin-
ued in Japan in 2017. Japan is stll well below the 2% inflation
target. It is foreseen that the Bank of Japan will continue to imple-
ment the expansionary monetary policy until reaching the 2%
target. The Bank of Japan is expected to continue its yield
curve-controlled expansionary monetary policy in 2018.

The Chinese Central Bank, which wants to combat the diminish-
ing efficiency of investments and to wam against the total
domestic demand-specific consumption channel, has decided to
£0 to reserve cuts to be effective in 2018. Covered fund sizes
within the total bank funding will be applied to the bank with a
reserve requirement of 50 basis points less than 1.5% of the total

loan portfolios.

for banks exceeding 109 of their total portfolio, an extra 1 full
point discount will be applied. The rapid growth experienced in
the housing sector in the past years, the increase in interest rates
and the tightening steps taken by the Chinese government may
cause the economy to slow down in the next quarters. This view,
however, does not currently create a dimate of fear and anxietyin
the global marketplace similar to that of the beginning of 2015. At
the beginning of 2015, the Chinese economy showed a growth
performance below expectations, which caused fluctuations in
the market by increasing risk perception.

Although inflation in the United States has converged to the
Fed's targeted level, other developed country economies contin-
ue to struggle with deflation.

inflation (%)
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Developed country economies continued to struggle with the
deflation problem in 2017. Unlike other countries that imple-
ment enlargement monetary policy, the US economy, which
started to follow a tight monetary policy in 2014, will approach
the inflation rate of 1.3% in 2016 to the inflation rate of 2% in
2017 as the Fed's target level, To reach the target of the Fed. The
Euro Zone inflation rate, which was realized as 0.2%¢ in 20186, is
expected to complete the year 2017 at 1.1%. Despite concerns
about the region's deflation, the inflation rate is expected to be
1.5% higher in 2018 than in the previous year. In Japan, inflation is
expected to inarease by 0.1% at the end of 2017, which ended
with a 0.1% dedine in 2016. Although inflation is expected to be
positive in 2017, deflationary pressures are expected to continue
in 2018, despite the negative interest rate implementation that
has been sustained fora long time.

[74& Vakif Leasing
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The year 2017 has been an election year in Europe

The major agenda of the EU's political agenda came to the
forefront in France, Germany and the UK in 2017. Emmanuel
Macron, the leader of the European Union pro-market candidate,
the Walking Movement, which the market expected from the
French Presidential elections, was completed in May. The victory
of Emmanuel Macron was positively perceived, espedally by
reducing the concerns of the European Union to break down in
the future, and this has also been reflected in developing country
markets.

The general election expected in Britain in 2020 was heldin June,
with the approval of parfiament and the announcement of Prime
Minister Theresa May in April of 2017, expressing a surprise
statement and requesting early elections. Theresa May, leader of
the Conservative Party, which has decided early elections to
strengthen its hand in Brexit negotiations with the European
Union, will increase the majority in Parliament’s lower wing, the
House of Commons, The Conservative Party has not achieved the
majority of parliamentary seats despite its first appearance in the
polls, In Germany, the Christian Democratic Party (CDU) won the
general election in September, the party of Prime Minister Angela
Merkel. However, the Christian Democratic Party lost votes
compared to the elections four years ago and did not find the
coalition they wanted. The goal of establishing the "Jamaica
Coalition” in Germany upon the withdrawal of the Free Demo-
cratic Party (FDP), which started on October 18th to set up a
government in Germany and which took 4.5 weeks of coalition
work, ended, With this development coming to the fore in the
country with the largest economy in Europe, the possibility of
early elections has grown.

Qil prices continued to move upwards.

The Ormganization of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC) in
2017 to conclude the oil production cut-off agreement to be
finalized in March 2018 was one of the most important develop-
ments affecting oil prices, with a decision to extend the condu-
sion of the meeting in Vienna until the end of 2018. US crude oil
prices, which have started torise since September, have risento S
58,95 / barrel, the highest level in the last two years. Apart from
OPEC's supply shortfall, uncertainties and geopolitical risks in
narthemn Irag and hurricanes in the US have been decisive in the
upward movement of ol prices. In addition, the shutdown of the
Forties Oil Pipeline in the North Sea due to repairs in December
has kept high oil prices high. On the other hand, the continuation
of the US oil production has had a restrictive effect in the further
increase of oil prices. US crude oil prices, which are around 57
dollars / barrel in December, are expected to continue to rise after
2018 due to the continuation of supply shortages.

TURKISH ECONOMY

Turkey's economy grew by 11.1% in the third quarter of 2017,
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Gross domestic product (GDP) grew by 5.3% and 5.4% in the first
two quarters of the year as a result of stimulating investrment in
2017 by effective fiscal policies and credits granted under the
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF). Turkey's economy in the third
quarter from the third quarter of 2011 by exhibiting the best
performance seen since has grown by 11.1% on an annual basis.
Thus, the highest growth rate of the last 6 years has been realized.
GDP in the third quarter of 2017 increased by 24.2% in current
prices and amounted to 827 billion 230.1 million TL. Calendar-ad-
justed GDP increased by 9.6% in the third quarter of 2017
compared to the same quarter of the previous year, while
seasonally adjusted and calendar-adjusted GDP grew by 1.2%
over the previous quarter,
Contribution to Expenditure of Expenditure Components
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In the first quarter of the year, the highest contribution came
from net exports and from the second quarter investment
expenditures. In the thind quarter of the year, consumer spend-
ing, whichgrew by 11.7% on an annual basis, cortributed 7 points
to growth after the contribution of 1.9 inthe second quarter, The
effect of oredits granted under the Credit Guarantee Fund (KGF}
continued in the third gquarter, resulting in a 12.4% increase in
investrent expencitures in the third quarter,

When the growth figures according to the sectors are evaluated,
it is seen that the sector that contributed most to the growth In
the third quarter of 2017 is the services sector as itis in the first
two quarters with 5.9 points. Although the agricultural sector is
the sector with the lowest growth to grow in the third quarter of
the year, its contribution to growth s seen to increase with
seasonal effects compared to the first two quarters of 2017.0On
the other hand, while the finandal and insurance sector suffered
a contraction for the first time since the third quarter of 2012, itis
thought that the cost pressure created by the insurance sector in
Istanbul was affected by the unexpeded full-blown disaster atthe
endof July.

One of the most influential factors in growth in the first three

guarters is the weakening of the KGFeffeckin the lastquarter and -

the growthin the fourth quarter due to the end of the SCT redluc-
tions is expeded to be lower than in the first three quarters. In
addition, support for growth in industrial production in the last
guarter of the vear may be limited given the fact thatthe Industri-
al produdion indexis turning downthe direction of the momen-
tum as of ending Odtober, when the rapid increases in the

'‘@ithange rates andinterest rates increase’in finandal conditions ~

are taken into consideration and the downward momentum in
the coming months is likely to continue. In this context, it is
expected that in the last guarter of the year the growth will slow
down compared to the first three quarters and thatthe growth in
the last guarter of the year will be 4.5% and the growth rate of
2007 will be 65%. In 2018, Turkey's economy will maintain its

strong growth prospects and is expeded to grow by 5.5%.

“=Unemployment Rate

e \Wor ko roe Participation Rate

The unemployment rate of 10.5% in the firstnine months of 2016
rose to 11.1% in the first nine months of 2017, On the upside, the

high unempioyment rate was effedtive in the first months of the
wear. The unemployment rate, which rose to 13% in January,
began to fal due to the measures taken by policy makers to
increase employment in the following periods, Thus, in Septem-
berthe unemployment rate declined to 10.6%. Seasonally adiust-
ed unemployment rate, whichwas 10.6% inthe firstnine months
of 2016, rose to 11.2%in the same period of 2017,

Despite the high rete of unemployment in the first months of
2017, the unemployment rate declined in 2018 as it started to

dedine and measuwres to boost economic activity and policy
makers' employment would continue.

Inflation ended 2017 at the level of 11.92%
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Inflation, which ended the year 2016from 8.53%, ended the year
2017 from 11.929. Thus, the highest year-end inflation of the
2003 series was realized. The rise in domestic demand resulting
from the revival of economic activity in 2017, the rise in exchange
rates and the increase in commodity prices, especially oil, led to
an upwardtrend in the inflation in general, In 2017, core inflation
and the Domestic Producer Price Index (YI-UFE) also displayed an
upwardtrend. Coreinflation and the high levels of historical highs
during the vear were seen in the YIFUFE. In 2018, inflation is
expected o be more favorable than in 2017, The base effedt
cormning from 2017 & expected to be the dedine in inflation in
2018 and the ending of the year st the level of 8.90% with the
effedt of the measures taken to reduce inflation.
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Foreign trade deficit rose to 61.2 billion dollars in January-Octo-
ber of 2017.

In October of 2017, the foreign trade deficit was 5 7.3 billion, an
increase of 74% over the same period of 2016. Foreign trade
deficit, which was 46.3 billion dollars in January-October of 2016,
increased by 32% to 61.2 billion dollars in the first nine months of
2017 due to the increase in imports. The increase in imports
against the recovery in exports was dedsive in the annual
increase in the foreign trade deficit. The rise in imports, in
addition to the rise in the energy itemin the increase inimports of
intermediate goods was also effective. In the 12-month cumula-
tive total, the foreign trade deficit increased by S 70.9 billion from
567.8 billionin September. In the mentioned period, the increase
in foreign trade deficit led to a recovery in economic activity, an
increase in energy costs and an unexpected rise in gold imports.
Excluding energy and gold, the foreign trade deficit increased by
35.6 billion dollars from 33 billion dollars in the 12 month cumula-
tive period.

In addition to the increase in energy prices, imports of intermedi-
ate goods, which are important for economic growth, have been
recovering since the beginning of November 2016. As a result,
economic activity is recovering compared to the previous year.
Considering the domestic developments, the acceleration of
credit utilization within the scope of the Credit Guarantee Fund
(KGF) is an important influence on the recovery in economic
activity, while the recovery in the EU countries is also an impor-
tant factor in our foreign trade. On the other hand, the fact that oil
prices are increasing compared to last year indicates that
energy-related pressures on foreign trade deficit will continue in
the rest of the year. Despite the expectation that the recovery in
economic activity will continue, the recent increase in the
exchange rate is thought to limit the rise of foreign trade deficit. In
this context, we expect the foreign trade defict to reach S 69
billion by 2017. In 2018, it is expected that foreign trade deficit will
increase and it will be realized as 78 billion dollars due to the
increase in live economic activity and oil prices.

The current account deficit stood at $ 35.3 billion in the
Jonuary-October period of 2017.

. current account deficit (yearly, billlon %)
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The current account deficit, which was 26.4 billion dollars in the
January-October period of 2016, rose to 35.3 billion dollarsin the
same period of 2017, The rise in the trade of goods and the recov-
ery in economic activity played an important role, with the
current account deficit rising sharply year on year in October. In
the case of current account financing, it is seen that portfolio
investments and other investments have an important role in
foreign exchange entering the channel. However, the fact that the
CBRT's foreign exchange assets have experienced the highest
increase since April 2013 and the fact that net errors and
omissions have reached the highest level since Aprl 2015 have
been other important developments in financing the current

account.

In the upcoming period, the base effect of oil prices may be a
pressure on the current account deficit, but it is thought that the
slowdown in economic activity due to the increase in exchange
rates in the last quarter may reduce the pressure on the curment
account deficit somewhat. In this context, it is expected that
current account deficit will be USD 41 billion and current account
deficit / GDP ratio will be 4.9% in 2017, In 2018, it is estimated
that the current account deficit will increase to 46 billion dollars
and the current account deficit / GDP ratio will increase to 5.2%6.

The CBRT maintained its tight monetary policy in 2017.
TCMB interest rates (%)
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Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey (CBRT), in line with the
miain objective of price stability in 2017, has maintained its tight
monetary policy. The CBRT has used mainly the marginal funding
rate to fund the markets in 2017 and the Late Liquidity Window
(GLP), which is applied in overnight currencies between
16.00-17.00in the Interbank Money Market. In January, the CBRT
raised the interest rate of GLP from 1086 to 11,75% in March and
to 12,25% in April. Finally, the CBRT increased its GLP lending
interest rate to 12.75% at its December meeting, thus achieving a
275 basis point increase in GLP throughout the year. The CBRT did
not change throughout the year in one-week maturity repo
auction rate, but remained stable at 8%4 In the first meeting of
the year, the CBRT increased marginal funding rate, which is the
corridor upper band, by 75 basis points to 9.25%, keeping this
ratio constant for the rest of the year. The CBT, which does not
open weekly repo auction, reduced the borrowing limits of banks
in the Interbank Money Market in Novemnber to zero. Thus, the
Weighted Average Funding Cost increased to 12,75% at the end
of the year, from 8,3% at the beginning of the year, as the CBRT
began funding only from the Late Liquidity Window. CBRT also
took non-interest measures against the rise in the exchange rate,
In this direction, the Reserve Option Mechanism (ROM)
exchange rate ceiling has been reduced from 6054 to 55%6, and all

sice intervals have been reduced by 5 points. In addition, the -

CBRT has started the Turkish lira negotiated forward foreign
exchange selling tranches, allowing the redemption of foreign
exchange and rediscount credits to be made in TL until February
1, 2018. The CBRT is expected to maintain its tight monetary
policy stance for a while in order to maintain and maintain price

stability due to the rise in inflation and the mobility of the

exchange rate.

Central Government Budget gave a deficit of 26.5 Billion TL in
Jonuary-November 2017 period.

central government budget deficit/GSYH (%)
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The central government budget, which had a deficit of TL 2.1
billion in the January-November period of 2016, had a deficit of
26.5 billion TL in the January-Novermber period of 2017, Budget
revenues of 508 billion 583 million TL in January-November 2016
period have not changed much in the same period of 2017 and
realized as 509 bilion 442 million TL Budget expenditures
amounting to 510 billion 702 million TL in January-November
2016 period have increased by 17,7% and realized as 601 billion
20 miillion TL in the same period of the same year of 2017. The
ratio of GDP to central government budget deficit, which is 1.1%
in 2016, is expected to be 2%in 2017 and 1.9%in 2018 within the
scope of Medium Term Program (2018-2020) due to the increase
in government expenditures to support economic activity. On the
other hand, in the first 11 months of 2017, the primary surplus
decreased by 38% compared to the same period of the previous
year and reached 28 billion 796 million TL. It is foreseen that the
primary surplus which is important in terms of debt management
will be realized as TL 10.6 billionin 2017.

Central Govermment Gross Debt Stock
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The central povernment gross debt stake, which was TL 752.5
billion in November 2016, was realized at TL 890.8 billion in
November 2017. TL 534.5 billion of debt stock consists of TL
denominated debt and FX denominated debt amounting to TL
356.3 billion. Looking at the debt stock to GDP ratio within the
Maastricht Criteria, which is also referred to as "the EU's Financial
Rule", it appears that it has shown a steady dedine since 2009.
However, due to the increasing economic incentivesin 2017, the
Treasury's domestic borrowing increased as a result of the
increase in the budget deficit. As a result, the debt stock may
experience an increase in GDP. On the other hand, the said rate
will rerain below the Maastricht criterion of 6084,
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V' 2017 GLOBAL ECONOMY IN THE WORLD AND TURKEY.

domestic borrowing valley [month)
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The average monthly cost of fixed income domestic borrowing in
October 2017 increased to 11.3% from 10.1% in December 2016.
The average cumulative valuation of cash domestic debt, which
was 67.4 months in 2016, was 71.7 months in January-October
2017. On the other hand, in order to expand the investor base
and diversify borrowing instruments, the issuance of rental certif-
icates, which were first exported in 2012 and started to be
regularly exported on the domestic market since 2013, contin-
ued in 2017 as well. In this framework, in February, June, August
and October, a total of TL4.26 billion rent certificates were issued
in the internal market. In addition, the Undersecretariat of Treas-
ury has issued 792.52 million ad-hoc rental certificates for the first
time in October 2017 as of the end of October.
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VAKIF LEASING IN 2017

In 2017, Vakaf Leasing's turnover increased by 14.78% to USD 258,874 Thousand from USD 225,545 Thousand. The figure of 502 transac-
tionsin 2016 was 669 in 2017 with an increase of 33.27%.

Vakif Leasing’s active contract amount increased by 0.54% in 2017 from 203,589 thousand USD to 204,694 thousand USD in 2017, The
number of active contracts increased by 30.94% from 488 in 2016 to 639in 2017.

One thousand USD-Vakif Leasing

Period 2017 2016 increase %
First 3-month period 46,699 32,709 42,77
Second 3-month period 33,578 50,195 -33,10
Third 3-month period 56,178 49,840 12,72
Fourth 3-month period 68,239 70,845 -3,68
TOTAL 204,694 203,589 0,54
Number of contracts 639 488 30,94

A Vakif Leasing
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GENERAL ASSESSMENT

Valaf Leasing is one of the first actors of the Turkish leasing sector and has continued to play a pioneering role in the promotion and
development of finandal leasing since 1988 and has acted as an intermediary for fixed assets investment amounting to USD 259 Million
realized in 2017 and contributed significantly to the development of our country's economy, It was found.

Vakif Leasing is aiming to act as a finandial intermediary between SMEs and investors in the commercial segment which constitutes a
significant part of the customer portfolio and aims toincrease its market share in the sector and increase the company’s development in
acompetitive and dynamic environment.

In 2017, the Sale and Back Charge product also contributed pasitively to Vakif Leasing's transaction volume in parallel with the sector. In
the coming period, Vakif Leasing aims to concentrate on real estate, business, construction and production machinery in line with its
sustainable targets and aims to increase its market share in investment preferences in 2018 aswell.

With nearly 30 years of experience, sectoral knowledge and solution-focused employees and alternative financing options have brought
a great deal of activity to our company as well as the sector. In particular, the "Selling and Re-Renting” tool, which s preferred by compa-
nies that have aneed for capital and that is aimed at expanding their business, can strengthen their equity as well as make their credibility
higher.

In 2017, Vakif Leasing will increase its assets to TL 2,095 Million with an increase of 24% compared to the previous year, to increase its
leasing receivables by 22% to TL 1,880 million and its equity to 21% to 205 Million TL and continued its growth trend.

Our company, which does not have any concentration in any sector but aims to be popular in the credibility of customers in every sector,
espedally in SMEs, aims to increase its market share in investment preferences over the years.

Qur target for 2018, when the trading volume of our Turkey's domestic market growth and demand for commercdial loans is taken into
account, corresponds realize a healthy growth. Taking back the corporate strength of Vakifbank's branch office, we continue to work
extensively in a wide range of dients and service networks throughout the country.

Foundations Leasing investors on-site service and quick response in order to give Ankara, lzmir, Adana, are represented in Bursa and
Antalya in some branches across Turkey is planning to realizing its goal the development and support staff of the branch network.
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PRIMARY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

TOTAL ASSETS (THOUSAND TL)

2017
3 2,095,369 . +%24-2

2015 1505588 Vakif Leasing's total assets increased

| : by 24.2% to TRY 2,095,369 Thousand
1,201,561

compared to the previous year.
1,066,607

LEASING RECEIVABLES (THOUSAND TL)

1,880,201 : 'l"% 2 1.5
o6 | T sens
Vakif Leasing's total lease receivables

2015 1.328.031 increased by 21.5% compared to the
_ previous year and reached to
o f = : ~ TRY 1,880,201 Thousand.
o 1.0 78 :
2014 l B o |

¥01.691

CREDITS OBTAINED

1,704,392

+%16.34

Vakif Leasing's total loans increased
by 16.34% to 1,704,392 Liras
compared to the previous year.

1,316,237

881,275
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PRIMARY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (THOUSAND TRY)

205,138

170,103

+%20.6

i - -

1
r

Vakif Leasing's total own funds
increased by 20.6% to TRY 205,138
Thousand compared to the
previous year.

+%53.87

Vakif Leasing'’s gross operating profit
increased by 53.87% to TRY 28,235
Thousand compared to the

previous year.

+%45.25

Vakif Leasing's net profit increased
. by 45.25% compared to the previous
. year and amounted to TRY 33,819

i Thousand.
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V' PRIMARY FINANCIAL INDICATORS AND RATIOS

PRIMARY RATIOS

Active Profitability Ratio (ROA) - (Period Profit - Loss / Average Active)

|74 Vakif Leasing
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Board of Directors of Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.§.
A.  Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.§.
(the “Company”) and its subsidiary (collectively referred to as the “Group®), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017 and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended and the
notes to the consolidated financial statements and a summary of significant accounting policies and
consolidated financial statement notes.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Banking Regulation and
Supervision Agency ("BRSA") Accounting and Reporting Legislation which includes "Communiqué on
Uniform Chart of Accounts and Prospectus to be implemented by Financial Leasing, Factoring and
Financing Companies” published in the Official Gazette numbered 28861 dated 24 December 2013 and
"Regulation on Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoring and
Financing Companies", communiqués, and circulars and, announcements made by BRSA and
requircments of Turkish Accounting Standards for the matters not regulated by the aforementioned
legislations.

2.  Basis for Opinion

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the Standards on Independent Auditing (the “SIA”) that are
part of Turkish Standards on Auditing issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards
Authority (the “POA"), Our responsibilities under these standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report. We hereby
declare that we are independent of the Group in accordance with the Ethical Rules for Independent
Auditors (the “Ethical Rules™) and the cthical requirements regarding independent audit in regulations
issucd by POA that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements. We have also fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with the Ethical Rules and regulations. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained during the independent audit provides a sufficient and appropriate basis

for our opinion.

...........................................................................................................................................................

PwC Bafimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Miigavirlik A.§.
BJK Plaza, Sileyman Seba Caddesi No:48 B Blok Kat:9 Akaretler Besiktas 34357 Istanbul - Turkey
T: +90 212 326 6060, F: +90212 326 6050, WWW.PWC.COM.IT  Mersis Nuraramsz - 1680-0226-0500015
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3. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. Key audit matters were addressed in
the context of our independent audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter

How Our Audit Addressed the
Key Audit Matter

Impairment of finance lease receivables

The Group's total finance lease receivables are
amounting to TL 2,053,755 thousand including
the doubtful lease receivables in the
consolidated statement of financial position as
of 31 December 2017. Explanations and notes
related to the provision for impairment of
finance lease receivables are provided in
accordance with the requirements of “BRSA
Accounting and Reporting Legislation™ are
presented in Note 2.1.6, 2.3 and 6 in the
accompanying consolidated financial
statements as at 31 December 2017.

We focused on this area during cur andit;
considering the size of finance lease reccivables
and the provision for impairment of finance
Jease receivables, and the importance of the
classification of the finance lease receivables in
accordance with the related legislation and
appropriately determination of the provision
for impairment lease receivables for their
classifications. Level of judgements and
estimations made by the management with
regards to appropriateness of the provisions
provided for impairment and timely and
correctly identification of default are material
effect on the provision amount in the
statement of the financial position, therefore
this area is considered as key audit matter,

During our audit we performed an understanding of
the Group's processes, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of the relevant
important controls applied by the Group with
respect to identification of loss event and estimation
of impairment provision in line with the related
legislation.

We have tested on a selected sample of finance lease
receivables with the objective to identify whether
the loss event had occurred and whether the
provision for impairment has been recognized ina
timely manner and in aceordance with related

legislation.

We have tested the appropriatencss of specifie
provision caleulation provided for non-performing
finance lease reccivables in accordance with the
related legislation including testing of the collaterals
on a sample basis whether they are taken into
consideration with their market values multiplied
with specified valuation ratios and are adequately
classified to correct collateral group specified in
legislation,
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4. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Group management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the BRSA Accounting and Reporting Legislation, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
5.  Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statemenis
Responsibilities of independent auditors in an independent audit are as follows:

Our aim is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an independent auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance expressed as a result of an independent audit conducted in
accordance with SIA is a high level of assurance but does not guarantee that a material misstatement will
always be detected. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an independent audit conducted in accordance with SIA, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Assess the internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.
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. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty cxists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, 1f
we conciude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our independent auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. We also communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our anditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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B. Other Responsibilities Arising From Regulatory Requirements

1. No matter has come to our attention that is significant according to subparagraph 4 of Article 402 of
Turkish Commercial Code ("TCC") No. 6102 and that causes us to believe that the Company’s
bookkeeping activities concerning the period from 1 January to 31 December 2017 period are not in
compliance with the TCC and provisions of the Company’s articles of association related to financial
reporting.

2. In accordance with subparagraph 4 of Article 402 of the TCC, the Board of Directors submitted the
necessary explanations to us and provided the documents required within the context of our audit.

3.  Inaccordance with subparagraph 4 of Article 398 of the TCC, the auditor’s report on the early risk
identification system and committee was submitted to the Company’s Board of Directors on

14 February 2018.
Additional Paragraph for Convenicnce Translation:

The effects of differences between accounting principles and standards explained in detail in Note 2 and
accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying consolidated financial
statements are to be distributed and International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") have not been
quantified in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the accompanying
financial statements are not intended to present the financial position, results of operations and changes
in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
such countries and 1FRS.

PwC Bafimsiz Denetim ve
Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Migavirlik A_S.

Didem Demer Kaya, SMMM
Partner

Istanbul, 14 February 2018
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NOTI3 DE RIV.& fl‘u’l— I-I"-ilﬁ.?'i[.‘h"ﬂ II.I"I. Hll l lll-‘u I-II-JJZII H'JH‘. TH'..I"I.IJI'\[l iy
KOT 13 ESEEURI"EEIRF.IJIEI} ................................................... L e e el T iR
NOT 16 MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLES .. i8
MO IR P‘H[}‘u’h[ﬂ'ﬂ;i[lﬂlMH[I[I[I—.!'-. AHIJLH;‘LRI‘.H-‘E 39
NOT 20 ﬂFI—HATlNﬁFIPPN‘i!—ﬂ - b A B bbb IR
NOT 21 ﬂlHJ—Rl]PFR;\.IIHhI"EL{J"-'II-..H J{PI-?.'-“HI-. 41
NOT22 EARNINGS PER SHARE . A P e st i 42
MOT23  TRANSACTIONS AND HAI..A.NLI-"i W'l IH HH .I'h-"'l} I‘.-'LH I II-"i T PR S SR L R - -
NOT24 CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES .. s 44
NOT 25  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FFHM"-ITMI RI‘-:-]{ HANAL-EHFNT SR R A A =
ROT26  FINANCIAL IN"- TRUMENTS . T IR Ea e s e s,
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KiRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION STATEMENT

AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 (BALANCE SHEET)
{Amounts expressed im Turkish Lira (*TL"™) unless otherwise stated.)

Amdbied Musdiied
Cwrresl Porbed Frier
ASSETS SNodr i3] Decemmber 201T) i3 December 2018}
T FC Totsl T Fr Total

I CASH AN CASH BOUIVALENTS snd CENTHRAL HANK 1 a " ® . .
IL FISASTLAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THEREUGH PROFIT

R LS (Nt ®
21 Finanswl Awwrts Fiebd log Trading
12 Financial Assers ot Fan Viaboe Thiosgh Profi or Lew -
b | Drertvmtove Finmndmd Assetn Feld S Trading . a a . . -
. BANKS X 207 1eRS JIL062 i a4 14,0158 16,651
. RECEIVARLES FROM HEVERSE HEPURCUILASE

AGHEEMENTS . B . .
. AVAILABLE-FORSALE FINANCLAL ASSETS [ Nei) i L RN LN L a £ T
YL FACTORING KECEIYVARLES - E = .
[ ] v crumded Factonng Recrivahles . a
11 Demeine .
613  Foresgn -
[ Uncarned Incoims {-) -
6l ey Factoning Recenables = =
a2l Doanecaaz .
622 Faoreign .
VIL FISASTE LOARNS -
rA Cominer Loans .
12 Creadn Cands:
T Cimmmercis] Instalment Loaas 5 2 . 1 = 3
Wil  LEASE RECEIVARLES T STA0EE 108156 1580200  MS8AT IEE 0D ) SR 06T
L N Racervablos frem Lesming Transscson J A0 | 31T ) TEONEE  MELOFR ) 0eemen ) A00133
Bl Fiunancual Lowse Hecervables GUOATE | ARESIY DOSEAN] 452000 LMO04RS  1T4M A58
£12  Operstional Lews Recebvablen - - ‘ - - -
E1] Umenrmed Incors:e { ) (1378 (159.626) (2973563 (POOSIE) (140415) (2420%5)
B2 Aot o Be Leaand 6, T AR TER 25,524 578 1550 15334
23 Aubvasdes Grven for Lememg Trasnactsm b k. LR AL RS R R L L]
X, OTIHER RECEIVARLES 4.%16 IB6 £201 BATE 188 B A5
b DL BTFUL RECEIVARLES T M. ped L1} L4 ik 1L.TIn LY L e
([N Ihetafol Facwamng Kedomalles . . = 3 . -
[ [ easdaful Finance Loans s a 5 _ - -
103 Dhaiabiful Ledist Bavervablis BIO8L  JILA4ATD ITRSE4 40080 4271 22705
o4 Specilic Proviaees (- (JOEeD)  (ERGMN LIDAsey (17383 (Uadl)  {107,001)
XL HEDGING DERIVATIVE FINANTLAL ASSETS . . :
1 Faar Walee Hedge - - -
1na Cash Flow Hodge N Ef =
s Foneipn Met Emvectment Hedge - . a
XIL HELD-TOMATURITY INVESTMENT S3ECURITIES {Ned) - . !
XL, SUHSINIARIES {(Net) - -
IV,  INVESTMENTS IN ASSOHTIATES (M) . -
LA SOENT VENTURES (Na1) a : 5 i
AVEL PFROPERTY AND EGUTPMENT (Nety L] 1 20, W I, 1,189
XVIL  INTANGIBLE ASSETS (™et) b ARy ARA &18 alE
1Tl Gl - . - - .
1ma Oty 451 483 Ll ] - Li15 ]
XVIIL PREFAID EXFEXSES 13 Ti S50 L2 L | AJRY AERL
MK, CURRENT FERIOD TAX ASSET - - - L - A&
N DEFERRED TAX ASSEIS 11 18,882 1o 15588 15,058
AXL  OTHER ASSET: { 21 b 1 ] L] . K

SUBTOTAL SELOER LAIATY RORS1el A0 IAR ) Z4B0EE ) ENe 814
EXIL  ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND NECOSTINUED

CIPERATIONS (Net) 10 o los o 208
Xr ] Hekd fea revale R bl b1 ] M
r s ] s comtinmed) § pwerations - - -

TOTAL ASSETS AL LEIEATY R A6 BadE L IAO0EE )k AN

The accompanying noles sel out on pages 10 1o 55 from an integral part ol these linancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KiIRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION STATEMENT

AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 (BALANCE SHEET)
i{Amounts expressed m Turkashy Lira ("TL™) unless otherwise stated, )

st Ao
L pawenl Ferkal Frier Prriad
LIABILITIES Niskr 3
L LS Toasd 118 LN L]

1 DERIVATIVE FINASNCEIAL LEABILITIES HELD FOR TRADING - - - - . "
[18 FUNIS BEHROWWED L] Sl e 1LWAFL | TN el LiETes ) aieie
L FACTORING PAY ALLES . : - . .
. LEASE DELIGA TIONS s . . =
ol Finznce Lease Didsgationn - - - P
£ Uhserataicnad |Leas Uhbipatans
L by
i Defered Finance Leass Pxpeeses () . . A
¥s BERT SECTURITIES IS5UED ) w911 . LT L]
i1 Mlls LT . L
52 At Pl ke Secuaines - - . .
11 flondh . : . . .
Vi MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLES i ATie all am i LA T L L]
L OTHER LIABILITIES {14 18,840 FYRT, LPET 18877 15265 AR LA |
YL BERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIARILITIES HELD FOR Kisk

MANVGEMNMENT 3 :
L Fair Yalus Hodges . - - .
L Cash Fiew Hedipn - . . "
L& Mt Fodwigs lanestmwesn Bedpes - . - . .
i, TAXES AND DUTIES PAYARLE i 1207 . ) Lt ; L
x PROVISIONS i £ ) : AT A . Ane
(11 Restraciumng Kesnres . M A 5
B2 Beservis For Eaploves Henelits 1T e 10 1300
aa i bser Prosviom i " " .
Ak DEFERRED ISCOME (R 15T B [ LS8 1718
AL CURRENT PERICGD TAX LIABILITY 1" ARt Aa -
XL DEFERRED TAX LLABILITY = 5 A =
X AUBHEINNATED LOARS s = . & & .

SUTETOT AL ARETEL  1AANME DAMUER] AR LIELTEE B Aledd)
*N. FAYVABLES RELATED T0 ASSETS FOR SALE AND

SCONTINUED OPFERATIONS = =
Ll Fheld Fex Sale . .
L Discontamcd Openstions = - . - . 5
VL AHAHEHOLDERS EOLTTY ed )i . GLIAE  Tmied ' [ e L
1l Pl an € apyiiad i R 0y S 111 R TN
63 Capial Kesarves ¥ ' x5 i1 . 35
[ [ =4} i o Pre-ilitiins - . " &
63l Share Cancellasen Prafit . . . . . .
IS Onber Capital Reserves Lh = 111 191 i L1
B3 Asturmalated (ther Comprehensne Income that will med he R laified o

Frof or Lesa 14,849 . isd8 1741 - 17410
L] Acvemsbsted (M Comprebemne Incomse Bl may be Keclsalied

stibsangaenidy 1o Profil oo Ldas 16lm . L2 hasa +oy
b4 Frodit Reserves ¥, . .7 ORI . EEAND
LR L pal Beserves L5 ] - L Liie + Lo
(165 S.I.'m Forwame - - . - a -
Hadd Fxtraodinary Kesroes LR L] . (LR LR = LU ]
LB Oibeer Profit Reserves = - - = = =
L1 Prodia o Lows ELE L . HE il ] . I
(LT Prsot Pewmasls Praslst Losa . : .
al  Carond Perod Profit Low L EE . ERET TEam . bt o 1|
7 Mon-Lontrollang Ieterests o] . ¥ i) . m

TOTAL LIARILTTIES AND EQUITY Hu‘l‘l E,ﬂl !&dﬂ' !I!f-ll- ([ U |

The accompanying noles set out on pages 10 to 55 from an integral part of these financial statements.
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V CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE FERIODENDING 51 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KiRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 (BALANCE SHEET)
(Amounts expressed m Turkish Lea (“TL") unless otherwise stated.)

Audited Awdited
mrrenl Periasd Prioe Ferbesd
CFFRALANCE SHEET 1TEMS Sadr (31 e wmabrr 3017} (4 Decemberr 201&)
T L8 Tatal T 18 Total
L ITRBEVOH ARLE FACUTORING TIRANS LTINS
L. KEVHUARLE FACTORING TRANSACTINS = = E - = =
. COLLATERALS RECEIVED b1} L0807 L0006k 1T IALREY A ELE NN JRIELA1E 14,780 80K
., CULLATERALS G IVE™ = - - - - -
. COMMITMENTS 23 R4 RN dkn Bag TIT AR [E AL LIRS 346t
%] Bigey o il e 4 e tinedds 2 A &7, 710 WaTaN7 11,637 d1.515 8% 150
532 Hevocable Commitments A5 320 LR B &0 4010 AR ATG i [RR s
221 Leaid it tills. &5 320 RN 4067 402 EE R 2035 2831
- NN | Fmancw Lease Cotmanibmcnts 45030 JEE IR 40 400 8976 a0 AR ILE
$11.3 Oporstona] e Comsssiment - - . - - -
5123 Chixy Beovooable Commetments = E E a
VI DERIVATIVE FINASUIAL INSTRUMENTS L . " o =
il Dherrstive Farsscml Iemtpiement fof Knk Misigesenl : - E %
.l Faar Vahs Hedges
612 Canh Flow Hodges . . - - -
Hhll Ml Foreign Isostment Hedges = u a a =
L] Drerivative Finesciul Iminements §icid For Trading - - - . .
&2l Farwand Faneegn Curroncy Fuschmes Salkos
22 Swap Purchases Sales . . - . =
&31 Pui call ophiom . : - = =
hid Futures prun hases sale . . . . :
hls CHEwers . . . . '
VIL, ITEMS HELD I CUSTOY R0 SS06% 1,200,084
TOTAL OFF-RALANCE SHEET ITEAS 1 FE LAY 1L A7L3AT 1 s

The accompanying noles sel oul on pages 10 1o 35 from an integral part of these Oinancial siatements.
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ATEMENTS

ORTHE PERIOD ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH,

VAKIF FINANSAL KiIRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT OR LOSS STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (*TL") unless otherwise stated.)

Audial
Currenl Pawiod
XOCMME s LE]] b
L AT, Il aEr 1
FACTORMNG INCOMIE -
I Fitomg Bteton buoim =
(R o i .
[ B ey .
1.3 o formg e Lo
11X LS T
133 b
[EUR LN TR A LR T RN
(] Etaryend s froms ey i
4 Fopini e evdmridnis prcerond Soon (i myj ke ]
1 EASE POl 1AL
[ ] F i Lt | inininco T
& i k] s Diwiviasie .
it vt sl Cenumissican Reervnd Bom Lo Oy sons 1T
(18 B AN EAFESSES G [y ST b
b | v 1 wparmad oo broale Dbty il (L)
13 Eastyrwse | st vod o Brrmg, Paymbibes =
il Entyresd T agapmse o] 1 ipsmsc 1 sy Fagarwmars "
24 Bttt T g an: Soraage s B | [ [ ]
23 Cabery Exdevrd Enjarsars -
1% Fot il U osstisigs Paid LK 2]
(118 LROSS FROFIT / LOSS (1+00) &5 541
. O A TN EPSSES ) i TR
al Prisinm] Foife fisfy 2%
[ ) e i Bl )by T e v B s [N
i Ebryrbogams anl Bt b g .
LE ] Canwcia] sfimaiadi oA oxgaoiney LN L]
a5 ks -
L CROAS CFERCA TENG IO DAL O (110G e &L
L18 O THEE O EA 1 IVOOME w TRV
] Bt Diwemnt (vl Mol Dheguinafi e
a3 Earvrrw Do oo Reverse Brpua s bane A corernae .
&3 Bmberess Diarwi o Sooen iies Podt il .
&kl Bgbresd oo o | man ial A vwrts leld bx Tradeg .
&322 Deberind Dpocamer on fimancisl At st | ar Ve Tireagh Prefii or Low .
B1E v hocas oo imancial At dvmdabls For Salks -
10 oo lnivess on Feeccal Aty Held is hlasaiy =
L Ehovuliomed Leaismar ]
£3 Tesdng Mocmest bacomns -
&% Becoreowr Foross Dot sve Tonmsie ] § nsdirrme—rmt
a3 bt =
L1 Btrngn L biagr Comrn LA
&y Oalees 15520
ViL FROVISION FOR LSSk 00 S0% - FERFUEMISG RECERY ABLES |- 7 VLTS
VTIL  OTHER OFERATING EXPENSES () by ] i
(N ] B i | o, o Srena s P dolen "
LA N I-p-mli'lmnmﬁl—rul Aty ot Fam Villar Thaouph Profit of Loss -
LW Eapamiand Losscs o Fi | Mancty Ayslabde Fix Sak =
KLY Begermnd Loves oo Fosocisl Awets I o Materity .
[ Ieparmrst Lowe on Moo At ]
(X L Fied Lo e Tiidible NLisets .
B11  Deygmemesd Loses oo Avts Hebl e Sale il Dreontomssd Oyensimet .
B2Y  Eegmmed Lo oo Gasdod .
B30 [l Do on Onley Intagsble §sis .
1Y bepeppend Loses o Saleslimes, Avocsiey spd Read \ ewrepes
i 1 vy Froes Bt sty T i | i
[E] Feng K Simgn | iy .
Kt - ¥
[ b SET OFFRATTSG FROFTT @ DOSS (Ve %1 A1)
X IO BESULTER FROM SIERGTR s
NI GADLOAS ON XET MONTTARY POSiTBes .
AL FROFTT FROS CO8 TISUING OFERATFONS BEFCRE TAN (Ix=XX0 d2.m)
ML I UATE TAN FEXPESSE FROM OON TS0 CPEBLG T PONS (4 L1 [ ]
130 e T Charpe ii asn
[ Ehgtrred T Charpe -} {LE3T
18 Defiarred Ta, Besadi (=)
IV, NET PREOFIT FROM Q0N TN DG OFERATIONS (XX ApaaT
Y, INETANTL MR SO ONTINU KD O 1 I -
(LN B £ Aisens bl for Sl
{ W} Cntd o ade Of Aneodiirss, Sutdaden s aad lepe by Coomnlisd Famries
(L% ] Cibagy B fiom bywont seisd U0 e
VL EXPENALS FROM DRCONTINUED OFFRATIONS )
(LN o i Aaaces Fleld o Sall
&2 B oy Sl of Ao v, Sotbwn Sonrsrs e Py © ol oy a
(LN Al fromm Drpsonptmsn | Camdom .
AVIL  FHORTT FROM HWOONTINUED CPERATIONS BEPORE EANNY-RVED -
AVIEL  INCUNAME TAK EXFENSE FROA DSOS TINUED CFERATHES =) -
] et Taw Cle -
(1 B ks e T { B <) :
(TN Dhelirresd Toow (s 2§ .
A SET M'RCHEEED PR m'l.munu:nm.unm IRV IL NNy ELE 2 H
LA UACONTROLLAELE FROFI] DK LO3S 1%
ANL NKT PEOFIT FORK THE PERNSS (X XIX=XX5 ALELE
FARNINGA FIH SILAKE 3 LEIDG
Farmags Per Sharr $oum Ciosad (jestnm 0518
Fusruiags Per Shaie fim Dramitatmecsl 8wt sl .
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The accompanying notes set oul on pages 10 1o 55 from an integral part of these lnancial stalements.
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V CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE FERIOD ENDING 51 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
(Amounts expressed m Turkish Lira (“T1L7) unless otherwise indicated. )

Amilited Amilitid

Cuavewl Prios

PREOFITLOSS ANDHOTHER COMPRENENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT Terioad Trerbead

Noly {3 Decombar 200T) (31 Dcombar J016)

L CUVRRBRENT FERICH PROETTDSS AL ENT bLte) q]
i OTHER COMPREHESSIVE INCOME 1471 e
A | e that will pod by Reclaniified o Profit or o (BT} A
P Trhgihe Asacts Revalwition [nercases Thedieasrt - 2540

212 Eninngile Avects Rivalation bncreases Theciease - =

i3 Enpdover Wemelity Fr-Messwing Loas Tocome 17 {4 1%

)4 Ot Compiebenagin Iadonne thal will ool be Roclinifind bs Profil of Low - .

2% Tanes pelaled with Cosguzheeniv lscoee that will st by Reclwaeliad o Peodit o
Loss

(R ] 124

2140 Curesd Tan become Tapome - -
2152 Deformed Tax Incernes Fapens Lt L L
ry lirmms that may by Reclassified ssborquemtly to Profil sr Lo ol T
e e | Foseygm Exchaage Dhllchmons S Forngn Caroncy Tramsctions .
r Il 4 Wb Imcreanags oo [hednranas om Asacts Flekd fon Rals 2 L
23 Casks Flovw Hedige Encvunsr Lamsrs N
1314 ool Brvetmces Hadge bacusne: Losacs
3.3 Cbeer 4o farnaave Do that may be Keclewafind ssbseparnthy s Prafit or Lo
p le i Taxes relaied with Compre e [ncome that may be Rechasified subseqorntly lo

Prodo or Lo (AL} [E ]
21601  Comrest Tax Income Fapone - -
2162  Defemed Tax lacemme Fxpens [LEE}] 45
1L TOTAL COMPRENESSIVE INCOME 1+l RLECLL 2o 4%7

The accompanyving noles set oul on pages 10 (o 55 Irom an miegral part of these linancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATEE FINANMNCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERICUENDING 5L DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
(Amsounts expressed o Turkish Lira ("T1.7) unless otherwise mdicated. )

Aesligesd Awlbied
Currenl Prrbsd PPrier Period
B L 21 Didembsrr 2017 A Decombgr 2008
¥, RN FLOWS FROA OPTRS TING ACTIVITILS
Ll Chperaiing Prodit belore Changes s Ogeersting Averts il Lishadows 02 X347
.11 linipeents Recenvesd Lenmong lswoses 1392 105771
L.i2 tntreeat Paid Loy | ajrme - -
113 |y Fupamas - -
.14 Drvens] Becevnd fi -
1.5 Tees sl Coommmnaions. Recriwed 1587 2070
.16 [T T 10,804 iH358
L1 Collectons from Frevicsshy Wimen off Diocle fil Becervables 1564 2317
1% Peymnits s Pais il mul Sevvwe Siggilers (215 ]
I.1.9 Taues it 11 - -
116 {kcy {1 10556 {93.74%)
12 Chaages i Cperatmy Averh sl Lisbilisies (43402 (i RS
121 Wt [ Iymaaeh Thogprmss e Factorms Reposbiles - -
122 Hew ibrease Decrease @ DNmamce Lo - -
123 S | i i b eew i i D Wi veli (A35.547) (Ll b
124 et (incrrase) Thocrease i Other Assers 2938 {7325)
2.0 Mot Increws- | Dvcreane) @ Liownss Payabllen. y =
it ) et bemcrpwnr A Dhrereans i Frasde Bospamood 244,107 1518933
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The accompanying notes sl out on pages 10 to 55 from an int¢gral part of these linancial statements.
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Y CONSCOLUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE FERIOD ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA AS.

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
(Amounts expressed i Turkish Lira (C°T1L) unless otherwise indicated.)
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The accompanying notes set out on pages 10 to 55 form an integral pan of these financial stalements
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COMNSOLIDATED FINAMCLAL STAT EMENTS

FOR THE PERICLENDING 5 DECEMEBEER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
(Amounts expressed m Turkish Lim 7117 unbcss otherwese indicalod. )

I - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP
Brief history

Vakif Finansal Kiralama Anonim Sirketi (“the Company™) was established on 15 September 1988 and
operates in accordance with “Finance Lease, Factoring and Financing Companics Law™ published on
the Official Gazette no. 28496 dated 13 December 2002 and “Regulation on Principles for
Establishment and Operations of Finance Lease, Factoring and Financing Companies™ of Banking
Regulanon and Supervision Agency ("BRSA™).

The Company is a subsidiary of Tirkiye Vakiflar Bankasi Tiirk Anonim Ortakhg (“Vakifbank™) and
the 22.54% of the outstanding shares of the Company are publicly traded at Istanbul Stock Exchange
(“ISE"). The Company has no preferred stock.

Vakif Sigorta Aracilik Hizmetlen Limited Sirketi (“*Vakif Sigonta™) was established on 3 January 1995 1o
act as an insurance intermediary between Gilnes Sigorta Anonim Sirketi and the customers of the
Company for the msurance of the assets subject to finance lease agreements. Vakif Sigoria gives
insurance consultancy, risk management and damage controlling both in Turkey and abroad. Vakif
Sigorta also gives brokerage scrvices between insurance and reinsurance companics. The Company
owns 84.85% of the outstanding shares of Vakif Sigorta and Valaf Sigorta’s financial statements are
fully consolidated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The Company and Vakaf
Sigorta together will be referred as “Group™ in this report.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has 75 employees; 74 at the Company, 1 at Vakif Sigorta
(31 December 2016: 58 at the Company, 4 at Vakif Sigorta, in total 54),

The registered address of the Company is as follows:

Biytikdere Caddest Matbuat Sokak
Gazeteciler Sitesi No:13

34394 Esentepe - Sisli

Istanbul Turkey

Ownership Structure

The ulnmate sharcholder having direct or indirect control over the shares of the Company is
Vakifbank Group. As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the share capital and ownership structure of the
Company are as follows:

— 31 December 2017 31 December 2006

Share Amount  Share Percentage Share Amount  Share Percentage

Sharcholder (TL) (%) (TL) (%)
Vakifbank 63,996 58.71 51,080 58.71
Giines Sigorta Anonim Sirketi 17,057 15.65 13,615 15.65
Public Shares'™ 24,566 22.54 19,608 22.54
Other 3381 3.10 2,698 3.0
Paid-in capital 109,000 100 BT, 00 100,00

(*y  The ratio 15 calculated from the shares of the Company registered at Istanbul Takas ve Saklama Bankas
AS, (“Takasbank™).

10
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V CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FERIOD ENDING 51 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
(Amounts expressed m Turkish Lim 7117 unbcss otherwese indicalod. )

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2.1  Basis Of Presentation
2.1.1 Accounting standards

The Company prepared accompanying financial statements in accordance with to the “Regulation on
Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoning and Financing
Companies”™ and the “Communiqué on Uniform Chart of Accounts and Prospectus to be implemenied
by Financial Lcasing, Factoring and Financing Companics and on Financial Statements to be
announced to Public” published in the Official Gazette dated 24 December 2013 and numbered 28861
and Turkish Accounting Standards published by Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards
Institute (POAAS), ("TMS/TFRS”) and other regulations, communiqués, and circulars announced by
the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency ("BRSA") (all together “the reporting standards™) in
respect of accounting and financial reporting.

The consohidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017 are approved by
the Board of Dircctors of the Company and authorized for issuc as at 9 February 2017. The General
Assembly and / or legal authonties have the discretion of making changes n the accompanying
consolidated financial statements after their issuance.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis as
adjusted for the effects of inflation that lasted until 31 December 2004, except for the available for sale
financial asscis and asscis held for sale which are measured at their fair values unless reliable
measures are available.

2.1.2 Additional paragraph for convenience translation into English

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs and
accounting principles gencrally accepted in countries in which these financial statements are to be
distributed and Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS™) have not been quantified in these
financial statements, Accordingly, these financial statements are not intended to present the financial
position, results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles gencrally accepted in such countrics and TFRS.

2.1.3 Correction of financial statements during hyperinflation period

Financial statements were subject 1o inflation accounting in accordance with “Turkish Accounting
Standards Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies™ ("TAS 297) until 31 December 2004,
The BRSA announced a declaration with a decision dated 28 April 2008 that hyperinflationary period
15 over and inflation accounting has ceased as of 1 January 2005.

2.1.4 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there
15 a legally enforccable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

2.1.5 Going concern

The Company prepared its financial statements considering the going concern principal.
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CONSCOLIDATED FIANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE PERIOD'ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
(Amounts expressed m Turkish Lim 7117 unbcss otherwese indicalod. )

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
2.1.6 Currency used

Financial statements of the Company have been presented using the currency (functional currency) of
the cconomic environment in which the Company operates. The financial position and the results of
operations of the Company have been presented in the Turkish Lira (“TL™).

2.1.7 Critical Accounting evaluations, estimates and assumptions

Preparation of these financial statements requires estimates and judgments regarding the reported
amount of assets and liabilities or contingent assets and liabilitics and reported amount of income and
expenses of the related period. Such estimates and judgements are based on the Company's best
estimates regarding current events and transactions, however, the actual results may differ from these
cstimates.

Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions (o accounting
estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future vears affected.

In particular, mformation about sigmificant arcas of estmation uncertanty and cntical judgments n
applying accounting policics that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements are desceribed in the following notes:

Allowance for impairment of lease receivables

A credit risk provision for impairment of leasing receivables is established if there is objective
cvidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due. The estimates used in
evaluating the adequacy of the provision for impairment of lease receivables are based on the aging of
these receivable balances and the trend of collection performance.

Recognition of deferred tax asset

Deferred tax asscts can be recorded as much as the said tax benefit is probable. Amount of taxable
profits and possible tax benefits in the future is based on medium term business plan and expectations
prepared by the company. The business plan is based on rational expectations of the company under

current circumstances. Explanations about possible cffects on deferred tax assets are presented in
Note 10.

Fair value measurements of the share certificates

Fair value measurements of the share certificates are valued for determination of fair value by
independent valuation instutions once a year.

12
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FORTHE PERICD ENDING 51 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounts expressed m Turkish Lira (TL™) unbess othorwise indscated. )

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
2.2, Changes In Accounting Policies
2.2.1 Comparatives and restatement of prior vear financial statements

In order to enable the determination of the financial position and performance trends, the Company's
financial statements have been presented comparatively with the pnor period.  Reclassifications are
made on comparative figures to conform to changes in presentation of the financial statements and
major differences are explained.

2,22 Changes in accounting policies

Changes in accounting policies are applied retrospectively and the prior period’s financial statements
are restated accordingly. There is no major change in the accounting policies of the Company in the
current year.

The Group decided to pursue the propertics for use according to their fair values by separating the land
and buildings within the context of TAS 16 “Turkish Accounting Standard on Property, Plant and
Equipment™ after changing the accounting policy as of 30 Scptember 2015,

1.2.3 Change in accounting estimates and errors

The effect of a change in an accounting estimate is recognised prospectively in the period of the
change, if the change affects that period only; or the period of the change and future periods, if the
change affects both. There has not been any significant change in the accounting estimates of the
Company in the current vear, Matenal prior year errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior peniods.

2.2.4 Amendments in standards and interpretations

New or Revised International Financial Reporting Standards and Applications of Amendments

The Company adopted the standards, amendmenis and interpretations, related to Company's activity,

published by the Public Oversight Auditing and Accounting Standards Authority (POA) which are

mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 Janvary 2016,

Standards, Amendments and IFRICs applicable to 31 December 2017 yvear ends

a)  Standards, amendments and interpretations effective after 1 Janoary 2018:

~ IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’; cffective from annual penods beginning on or afier
| January 2018, This standard replaces the guidanee in LAS 39, It includes requirements on the
classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities; it also includes an expected
credit losses model that replaces the current incurred loss impairment model.

- IFRS 15, *Revenue from contracts with customers’; cffective from annual periods beginning

on or after | January 2018, IFRS 15, *Revenue from contracts with customers’ is a converged
standard from the IASB and FASB on revenue recognition.

13
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CONSCOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERICDENDING 51 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
(Amounts expressed m Turkish Lim 7117 unbcss otherwese indicalod. )

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The standard will improve the financial reporting of revenue and improve comparability of the top line
in financial statements globally.

- Amendment to IFRS 15, 'Revenue from contracts with customers’; cffective from annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, These amendments comprise clanfications of the
guidance on identifying performance obligations, accounting for licences of intellectual
property and the principal versus agent asscssment {gross versus nel revenue presentation). New
and amended illustrative examples have been added for each of those areas of guidance. The
IASB has also included additnonal practical expedients related to transition 1o the new revenue
standard.

- Amendments to IFRS 4, *Insurance contracts’ regarding the implementation of [FRS 9,
*Financial Instruments’; cffective from annual periods beginning on or after | January 2018,
These amendments introduce two approaches: an overlay approach and a deferral approach. The
amended standard will:

- give all companies that issue nsurance contracts the option to recognise in other
comprehensive income, rather than profit or loss, the volaulity that could anse when
IFRS 9 is applied before the new insurance contracts standard is issued; and

- give companics whose activines are predommnantly connected with insurance an optional
temporary exemption from applying IFRS 9 until 2021. The entitics that defer the
application of IFRS 9 wall continue to apply the existing financial instruments standard
IAS 39,

- Amendment to IAS 40, *Investment property’ relating to transfers of investment property;
cffective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, These amendments clarify
that to transfer to, or from, investment propertics there must be a change in use. To conclude if a
property has changed use there should be an assessment of whether the property meets the
definition. This change must be supported by evidence.

. Amendments to IFRS 2, ‘Share based payments’ on clarifying how to account for certain
types of share-based payment transactions; ¢ffective from annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018. This amendment clanfies the measurement basis for cash-scttled, share-based
payments and the accounting for modifications that change an award from cash-settled to
cquity-sctiled. It also introduces an exception to the pnnciples in IFRS 2 that wall require an
award 1o be treated as if it was wholly equity-settled, where an employer is obliged 1o withhold
an amount for the employee’s tax obligation associated with a share-based payment and pay that
amount to the tax authority.

- Annual improvements 2014-2016; cffective from annual periods beginning on or after
| January 2018. These amendments impact 2 standards:

. IFRS |1, *First tme adoption of IFRS’, regarding the deletion of short-term exemptions
for first-lime adopters regarding IFRS 7, IAS 19 and IFRS 10,

. IAS 28 ‘Investments in associates and joint venture' regarding measuring an associale or
joint venture at fair value.

14
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V CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERICDEENDING 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
(Amounts expressed m Turkish Lim 7117 unbcss otherwese indicalod. )

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

L

IFRIC 22, *Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration’; cffective from
annual periods beginming on or after 1 January 2018, This IFRIC addresses foreign currency
transactions or parts of transactions where there is consideration that is denominated or priced in
a foreign currency. The imterpretanon provides guidance for when a single payment/receipt 15
made as well as for situations where multiple payments/reccipts are made. The guidance aims to
reduce diversity in practice.

Amendment to IFRS 9, *‘Financial instruments’; effective from annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2019, This amendment confirm that when a financial liability measured at
amortised cost is modified without this resulting in de-recognition, a gain or loss should be
recognised immediately in profit or loss. The gain or loss 1s calculated as the difference between
the original contractual cash flows and the modified cash flows discounted at the onginal
effiective interest rate. This means that the difference cannot be spread over the remaining life of
the instrument which may be a change in practice from [AS 39,

Amendment to TAS 28, *Investimenis in associates and joint venture’; effective from annual
periods beginming on or after | January 2019, These amendments clanfy that companics account
for long-term interests in associale or joint venture to which the equity methed is not applied
using IFRS 9.

IFRS 16, ‘Leases’; effective from annual periods beginning on or after | January 20149, this
standard replaces the current guidance in IAS 17 and 1s a farreaching change in accounting by
lessees in particular. Under IAS 17, lessees were required to make a distinction between a
finance lease (on balance sheet) and an operating lcase (off balance sheet). IFRS 16 now
requires lessees to recognise a lease liability reflecting future lease payments and a “right of use
assct” for virtually all lease contracts. The IASB has included an optional exemption for certain
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets; however, this exemption can only be apphed
by lessees. For lessors, the accounting stays almost the same. However, as the IASB has
updated the guidance on the defimtion of a lease (as well as the guidance on the combination
and scparation of contracts), lessors will also be affected by the new standard. At the very least,
the new accounting model for lessees is expected to impact negotiations between lessors and
lessees. Under IFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the nght to
control the use of an idennfied asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration,

IFRIC 23, ‘Uncertainty over imcome tax treatments’; cffective from annual periods
beginning on or after | Janvary 2019, This IFRIC clarifics how the recognition and
measurement requirecments of 1AS 12 ‘Income taxes’, are applied where there 15 uncertainty
over income tax treatments, The IFRS IC had clarified previously that IAS 12, not IAS 37
‘Provisions, contingent liabilitics and contingent assets’, applies to accounting for uncertain
income tax treatments, [FRIC 23 explains how to recognise and measure deferred and current
income tax asscts and liabilities where there is uncertainty over a tax treatment. An uncertain tax
trecatment 15 mg'cta.t trcatment applicd by an entity where there is uncenanty over whether that
trcatment will be accepted by the tax authonty. For example, a decision to claim a deduction for
a specific expense or not to include a specific item of iIncome in a tax retum 15 an uncertaim @ax
treatment if its acceptability is uncertain under tax law.,

IFRIC 23 applies to all aspects of income tax accounting where there is an uncertainty
rcgarding the treatment of an item, including taxable profit or loss, the tax bases of asscts and
habilitics, tax losscs and credits and tax rates.

IFRS 17, *Insurance contracts’; cffective from annual periods beginning on or after | January
2021. This standard replaces IFRS 4, which currently permits a wide variety of practices in
accounting for insurance contracts. [FRS 17 will fundamentally change the accounting by all
:_*ntiticﬁ that issue insurance contracts and investment contracts with discretionary participation
carcs.

15



I A
RCTIVITY REPORT/ 2017 76
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounts expressed m Turkish Lira (TL™) unbess othorwise indscated. )

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Early adoption of standards

The Company did not early-adopt new or amended standards at 31 December 2017, Considering the
financial statement items of the Company, it is deemed that the prospective changes except adoption
of TFRS 9 would have no significant effect 1o over the financial position and performance of the

Company.

The Company calculates provisions for impairment for its lease receivables in accordance with the
"Regulation on Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoring and
Financing Companies” and other regulations related to the amendment of the related regulation
published in the Official Gazene numbered 28861, dated 24 December 2013 by BRSA. The Company
will continue to calculate provision for impairment as it has been in the previous periods in accordance
with the related legislation and will not apply the provisions of expected credit loss defined in TFRS 9,
which will be effective as of January 1, 2018, until the amendment of related legislation by BRSA.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies
Consolidation principals applied:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its
subsidiary on the basis sct out in sections below. Financial statements of the consolidated subsidiary
are prepared as of the same date as consolidated financial statements,

Subsidiaries

Subsidiarics are the entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that currently are exercisable are taken into
account, The financial statements of subsidianes are included in the consolidated intenim financial
statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company owns 84.85% of Vakif Sigorta. As the Company has
the power to control the operations of the Vakif Sigorta, the financial statements of Vakif Sigorta have
been fully consolidated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Non-controlling interest
The non-controlling interest in the net assct of the subsidiary of the Company 15 presented scparately

in the Group's equity. Non-controlling interest comprises the amount of those non-controlling interests
at the date of the first combination and the changes in equity since the date of the combination.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Foreign exchange transactions

Transactions denominated in forcign currencics are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing at
the date of the transactions and monctary asscts and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencics
translated by using vear-end exchange rates of Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey's bid rates.
Gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such wansactions and from the translanon of
monclary asscts and liabilitics denominated n forcign currencics are recognised in the income
statement,

Forcign currency exchange rates used on 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 are as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

UsSD 3.7719 3.5192
Euro 4.5155 3.7099
Sterlin 5.0803 43189
YEN 3.3421 3.0025
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand,
deposits at banks and highly liquid and insignificant risk of change in the value of the investments
with maturity periods of less than three months.

Financial leasing transactions
i) As lessor

Assets which are subject to leasing transactions are presented as a receivable which equals to the
investment amount made for the related leasing transactions. Lease income is recognised over the term
of the lease using the net investment method, which reflects a peniodic constant rate of return, The
leasing payments received are deducted from the gross leasing investments by reducing the principal
and uncarned finance income.

(1) As lessee

The asscts which is obtained by financial lcasing is capitalized with the lower of fair value of the assct at
the begimning of the leasing peried afier the deduction of the tax benefits and incentive or discounted
value of minimum lease payments at the date. The principal payments of the lease are illustrated as
liability and decrcases with the payments. Interest payments are reflected to income siatement dunng the
financial leasing period. Assets obtained by the financial leasing are subject to depreciation over the useful
life of the asset.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Allowances for impairment of lease receivables

The leasec receivables provision for the impairment of investments in direct finance leases 1s
cstablished based on a credit review of the receivables portfolio. The Company has sct this provision
in accordance with BRSA Communiqué on Procedures Regarding Provisions to be provided for Loans
of Leasing, Factoring and Consumer Finance Companics (“Provisions Communiqué™) published in
Official Gazerte No. 28861, dated 24 December 2013, According to the Communiqué, ific
provisions are sct in the following proportions: minimum 20% after deducting the effect of collaterals
for lcase receivables that are overdue between 151 and 240 days, mimmum 50% after deducting the
cffeet of collaterals for lcase reccivables that are overdue between 240 and 365 days and 100% after
deducting the effect of collaterals for lease receivables that are overdue for more than one year.

In accordance with the related Provisions Commumiqué, the Company also recogmses specific
provision even if the overdue days are less than the days stated above or receivables are not over due
at all, by taking into account all the existing data regarding the creditor and based on the principals of
reliability and prudence as indicated in the Communiqué on the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements published in Official Gazette No, 25702, dated 16 January 2005, According to
the Communiqué, the Company might not take into account the collateral amounts while determining
the specific provision mentioned above.

Afier the collection of receivables for which provision has been set aside, the provision amounts are
reversed and all of the related receivables are deducted from assets. Dunng the collection of a
receivable related to a previous year’s provisions, the related collection amount is credited to "Other
Operating Income™ account as income,

Financial instruments
The Company classifies securities and accounts as “available for sale” and “subsidiaries™.

Investment securnities are classified according to purpose of purchase and Management’s “market risk
policy™ at the time of purchase,

Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of it

(1) Necurities held for trading

Financial assets held for trading is the financial assets that are measured at fair value through profit or

loss. A financial asset 1s classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in

:Il':;cd short term. Denvatives are also categonsed as held for wrading unless they are designaied as
£CS.

(i)  Investment securities available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investment securitics are carried at fair value based on quoted bid prices, or
amounts derived from cash flow models on the financial statements as of the balance sheet date.
Unrealised gains and losses ansing from changes in the fair value of these securitics are recognised
under equity in the “Marketable Secunities Valuation Reserve” account. If a non-temporary fair value
loss is determined, the effect of this loss is recognised in the statement of income. In case of disposal
of these secunitics, the accumulated fair value adjustments are transferred to statement of imcome.
Investments in cquity shares for which the Group has not the power to control or significant influence
arc classificd as avalable for sale financial asscis in the consolidated financial statements. Available
for sale financial asscts, traded in an active market or whose fair value can be reliably measured,
measured at their fair values. Available for sale financial assets, not traded in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be rehiably sct are measured at cost, less impairment losses, if any in the
consolidated financial statements.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, including forward foreign exchange contracts, are initially recognised
on the balance sheet at cost including transaction costs and are subsequently re-measured at their fair
value. The income and losses recognised in derivative transactions change according to how they are
classified. Income and losses from derivatives designated o effectively hedge cash-flow nisk are
recognised as equity. The Company's denivative transactions, even though providing effective economic
hedges under the Company’s sk management position, do not quabify for hedge accounting and are
therefore initially recognised at cost and subsequently valued at far value. The fair value gains and
losses are recognised in the income statement.

Fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts and swap transactions are determined based on
market rates or discounted cash flows.

Property and equipment

In the accompanying consolidated financial statements, tangible assets acquired before 1 January 2005
are measurced at cost restated for the effects of inflation at 31 December 2004 less accumulated
depreciation, Tangible asscts acquired after 1 January 2005 are measured at cost, less accumulared
depreciation,

The Group decided to pursue the properties for use according to their fair values by separating the land
and buildings within the context of TAS 16 “Turkish Accounting Standard on Property, Plant and
Equipment” after changing the accounting policy as of 30 September 2015, As a result of the valuation
performed bu an independent appraisal company, revaluation difference of TRY 17,517 after deferred
tax effect 1s accounted under the accumulated other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss.

As of 31 December 2017, the conformity between net book value that was calculated based on the cost
of propertics for use and revaluated values are as follows;

31 December 2017 31 December2016

Fair Value 21.629 21,629
Net book value calculated on cost value 3,190 3,190
Before tax revaluation differences 18,430 18,439
Calculated deferred tax liability (<) 1,544 922
Revaluation differences - net 16,595 17,517

Gains/losscs ansing from the disposal of the tangble assets arc calculated as the difference between
the net carrying value and the proceeds from the disposal of related tangible assets and reflected to the
consolidated statement of income of the related period.

Mantenance and repair costs incurred in the ordinary course of the business are recorded as expense.
There are no pledges, mortgages and other encumbrances on tangible assets,
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Tangible assets are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the related assets from the date of
acquisition or the date of installation, on a straight-line basis over the cost. Useful lives and residual
values are revicwed at cach reporting date.

The estimated useful lives of tangible assets are as follows:

Expected Depreciation
Tangible assets Useful Life (Year) Rate (%)
Buildings 50 2
Furnitures and fixed asscts 5 20
Motor vehicles 5 20
Other non-current assets — special costs 3 20

Intangible assets
The Group's intangible asscis consist of software,

The cost of the intangible asscts purchased before 1 January 2005 arc restated from the purchasing
dates to 31 December 2004, the date the hyperinflationary period is considered to be ended. The
intangible asscts purchased after this date arce recorded at their hastonical costs.

The intangible asscts arc amortized based on straight ine amortization method.
Assets held for resale

The assets providing the necessary conditions of being classified as the asscts held for resale arc
recognized with the lower of their book value and fair value less cost of sales. These assets are
presented separately on the balance sheet and are not subjected to depreciation following the
classification. To classify an asset as asset held for resale, the sale potential of the asset (or the asset
group o be disposed) should be high and the asset should be available to immediately sell under
ordinary circumstances in sale of this kind of assets. To have high sale potential, there should be a
proper scheme for sale of the asset {or asset group 1o be disposed) which is prepared by a proper
admunistrative level and an active sales program should be launched 1o complement the scheme and
determine the buyers. Furthermore, the asset should be marketed actively with a price coherent to its
fair value. Various incidents and conditions may extend the completion of the sale term to more than a
year. The asset is remained to be classified as the asset held for resale, if the reason of the delay is the
incidents and conditions out of the control of the firm, and there is no sufficient evidence that the firm
15 continuing its sales program of the assct.

The impairment losses and profit and loss from subsequent valuation of the assets classified as the
asscts held for resale are recognized on consolidated mmcome statement.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets are reviewed at cach reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication ¢xists then the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an assct or cash-gencrating unit is the greater of its valuc in usc and its fair
value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of
other assets or group of asseis (the “cash -generating umit”™).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carryving amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of
INCOme.

Employee benefits

In accordance with existing Turkish Labour Law, the Group is required to make lump-sum termination
indemnitics (o cach employee who has completed one year of service with the Group and whose
employment is terminated due to retirement or for reasons other than resignation or misconduct. The
computation of the hability i1s based upon the retirement pay ceiling announced by the Government,
The applicable ceiling amount as at 31 December 2017 is TRY5,001.76 full TRY (31 December 2016;
TRY4,426.16 full TL). The Group provided reserve for employee severance indemnitics in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements using actuarial method in compliance with the TAS
19 - Employvee Benefits.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the actuanal assumptions are as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Discount rate Vel 00 %306
Expected rate of salary/ceiling increase %1232 "aT.80
Estimated employce tumover rate %1.80 %l .46

Expected rate of salary/ceiling increase is determined based on inflation estimates of the government.
The pnncipal assumption is that the maximum liability for cach year of service will increase in line
with inflation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting for the
anticipated effects of future inflanon.

The Group has provided reserve for short-term employee benefits in the financial period as per

services rendered in compliance with TAS 19 - Employee Bengfits in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

According to the TAS 19 that 1s revised by Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Authority with the Communiqué published in Official Gazetie on 12 March 2013 numbered 28585, in
the calculation of the employment termination benefit liabilities of the Company, the recognition
method of the actuanial gains and losses denved from the changes in actuarial assumptions or the
differences between actuanal assumptions and realizations in the income statement has been
climinated which is effective for the annual penods beginning on or after | January 2013, Beginning
of | January 2013, the Company has recognised the actuarial gains and losses that occur in related
reporting periods in the “Statement of Comprehensive Income™ and prescnted in the “Extraordinary
reserves  item in the Equity section of the financial statements,

Provisions, contingent assets and liabilities

In the consolidated financial statements, a provision is made for an existing liability resulted from past
cvents if it is probable that the liability will be scttled and a reliable estimate can be made for the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are calculated based on the best estimates of management on the
expenses (o incur as al the balance sheet dote and, if matenal, such expenses are discounted to their
present values. If the amount 1s not reliably estimated and there 1s no probability of cash outflow from
the Group to settle the liability, the related liability is considered as “contingent™ and disclosed in the
notes o the consohidated hinancial statements.

A contingent assct is a possible assct that anscs from past cvents and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of onc or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are not recognized in consolidated financial
statements. Contingenl asscis arc assessed continuously to ensure that developments are appropnately
reflected in the consolidated financial statements. 1f it has become virtually certain that an inflow of
cconomic benefits will anse, the asset and the related income are recognized in the consolidated
financial statements of the peniod in which the change occurs. If an inflow of cconomic benefits has
become probable, the Group discloses the contingent asset in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Income and expense recognition
Finance lease income

The values of the asscis leased within the context of Financial Lease Law are shown as finance lease
receivables on balance sheet at their value determined at the beginning of the leasing transaction, The
interest income generated by the difference between total finance lease receivable and the investment
value of the assct subject 1o leasing is recorded 1o the income statement of the period by mcans of
distnbution of the rececivables with fixed interest rate to the related penods. The interest income not
accrued in relevant period is followed under uncarmed interest income.

Interest income and expenses

Interest income and expense are recognized according to the cffecuve interest method based on
accrual basis, Effective interest rate is the rate that discounts the expected cash flows of financial
asscts or liabilitics during their lifetimes to their carrying values, Effective interest rate is caleulated
when a financial asset or a liability is initially recorded and is not modified thercafier.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The computation of cffective interest rate comprises discounts and premiums, fees and commissions
paid or received and transaction costs, which are indispensable parts of effecuve interest. Transaction
costs are additional costs that are directly related to the acquisition or disposal of financial assets or
liabilities.

Fees and commissions

The fees and commissions received from and paid due to finance lease operations are recognized in
the consolidated statement of income when the related service is rendered or received.

Dividend

Dividend income i1s recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment is ascertained.
Other income and expenses

Other income and expenses are recognized on an accrual basis,

Taxation

Corporate taxes

Taxable income is subject 1o corporate tax at 20%. This rate is applicd to net income modificd for
certain exemptions (like dividend income) and deductions (like investment incentives), and additions
for certain non-tax deductible expenses and allowances for tax purposes. If there is no dividend
distribution planned, no further tax charges are made.

The corporate income tax rate will be applied as 22% for the years 2018, 2019 and 2020 regarding to
the "Law on Amendment of Certain Tax Laws and Some Other Laws” numbered 7061 and published
in the Official Gazette on 5 December 2017,

Withholding tax ratc on dividend payments, which are made to the companics cxcept those are
domilicied in Turkey or generate income in Turkey via a business or a regular agent, is 15%. In
applying the withholding tax rates on dividend payments to the non-resident institutions and the
individuals, the withholding tax rates covered in the related Double Tax Treaty Agreements are taken
nto account. Appropration of the retained carmings to capital 1s not considered as profit distribution
and therefore is not subject to withholding tax.

The prepaid taxes are calculated and paid at the rates valid for the carmings of the related years. The
pavments can be deducted from the annual corporate tax calculated for the whole year camings.

Under the Turkish taxation system, tax losses can be carried forward up to five years. As at
31 December 2017, the Group has no deductible tax losses (31 December 2016: no deductible tax
losses).

In Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax asscssments. Companics
file their tax returns until the end of the 25 day of the 4* month following the ¢lose of the accounting
year 1o which they relate. Tax returns are open for five years from the beginning of the year that
follows the date of filing dunng which time the tax authontics have the nght to audit tax returns, and
the related accounting records on which they are based, and may issue re-assessments based on their
findings.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax asscts and habilitics are recogmized, in accordance with TAS 12- Income Taxes, on all
taxable temporary differences arising between the carrving values of asscts and liabilitics in the
financial statements and their corresponding balances considered in the caleulation of the tax base,
except for the differences not deductible for tax purposes and initial recogmition of asscts and
liabilities which affect neither accounting nor taxable profit.

The corporate income tax rate will be applied as 22% for the years 2018, 2019 and 2020 regarding to
the "Law on Amendment of Certain Tax Laws and Somc Other Laws" numbered 7061 and published
in the Official Gazette on 5 December 2017,

The Company uscs a tax rate of 20% or 22% considening deferred tax assets or deferred 1ax habilitics
in deferred tax caleulation.

The deferred tax assets and liabilitics are reported as net in the consolidated financial statements only
if the Group has legal right to present the net value of current year tax assets and current year tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are income taxes of the same taxable
cntity.

Transler pricing

In Turkey, the transfer pricing provisions have been stated under the Article 13 of Corporate Tax Law
with the heading of “disguised profit distribution via transfer pricing”, The General Communiqué on
disgmised profit distnbution via Transfer Prnicing, dated 18 November 2007 scts detals about
implementation.

According to the Communiqué, if a taxpayer enters into transactions regarding sale or purchase of
goods and serviees with related parties, where the prices are not set in accordance with arm's length
principle, then related profits are considered to be distnibuted in a disguised manner through transfer
pricing. Such disgwised profit distributions through transfer pricing are not accepted as tax deductuble

for corporale income tax purposes.
Invesiment incentive

As per the provisional 6%th artcle which is added to the 193 numbered Income Tax Law by 5479
numbered Law that i1s published on 8 Apnl 2006 dated and 26133 numbered Official Gazette and
became effective since 1 January 2006, ax payers could deduct investment incentives calculated
according to the legmslation provisions (including tax rate related provisions) in force as at
31 December 2005, only from the taxable income of the years 2006, 2007, and 2008, In this context,
ncome and corporate taxpayers could deduct the following items only from the taxable income of
2006, 2007, and 2008;

1-  The carmied forward investment incentive exemptions, which could not be deducted from 2005
revenue and available as at 31 December 2005,

2-  For the investments, which made in the scope of investment incentive certificates drawn upon
taxpayer’'s application before 24 Apnl 2003 and started within the frame of 193 numbered
Income Tax Law's additional 1, 2,3.4.5 and 6th articles - later repealed by 4842 numbered law-
the amounts that realized in the scope of certificate after the date | January 2006,

3-  Within the frame of Article 19 of 193 numbered Law which repealed 5479 numbered Law,
investment expenditures incurred after 1 January 2006 wall be deductible only from the profits
of years 2006, 2007 and 2008 provided that they are economically and technically integral pans
of the investment started before | January 2006,
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

In this frame the rights of 1ax payers who could not deduct investment incentives fully or partially due
to insufficient taxable income during those years, are abrogated as at 31 December 2008, According to
this regulation limiting the right to deduct the investment expenditure from taxable profit, investment
incentive exemption will be applied to the taxable profit of 2008 at the latest. Investment incentive
exemption amount which could not be deducted due 1o lack of taxable profit tll the end of 2009 1s not
possible to be deducted from the taxable profit of 2009 and subsequent years. Meanwhile, this
excmption amount cannot be recorded as expense in the tax books.

In accordance with the decision taken by the Turkish Constitutional Court on 15 October 2009, “2006,
2007 and 2008" clause of the provisional Article no. 69 of Income Tax Law mentioned above, is
repealed and nme hmitation for the use of wnvestment incentive 15 removed. The repeal related to
investment incentive is enacted and issued in the 8 January 2010 dated and 27456 numbered Official
Gazette.

Accordingly, investment incentive amounts carricd forward to 2006 due to lack of taxable profit and
the other investment incentive amounts which arising from investments prior to 2006 and on gocs after
this date in the context of economic and technical integrity can be applied for not only 2006, 2007 and
2008 but also in subsequent years. Accordingly, the Group will be able to deduct its remaining
investment incentives from taxable profit in the future without any time limitation.

Pursuant to the 6009 numbered Law published on 1 August 2010 dated and 27659 numbered Official
Gazetic and became cffective accordingly, the amount of investment incentive exemption which 1s
deducted from income to estimate the tax base cannot be more than 25% of the income, and the
remaining income will be subject o income tax at the prevailing tax rate. In accordance with this law
and Constitutional Court decision there is no time limitation in using investment incentive amount
carmied forward from year 2003 but the amount could not be more than 25% of income.

The clause “The amount which to be deducted as investment incentive to estimate tax base cannot
exceed 25% of related income™ which has been added to first clause of the temporary 69th anticle of
Law No: 193 with the 5th anicle of Law No: 6009 on Amendments to Income Tax Law and Some
Other Laws and Decree Laws has been abrogated with the decisions no: E. 2010093 and K.2012/20 on
9 February 2012,

Related party

In accordance with TAS 24 — Relared Party Discloswres sharcholders, key management and board
members, in cach case together with companics controlled by or affiliated with them, and associated
companies are considered and referred to as related parties. Related party transactions consist of the
transfer of the asscts and labilitics between related partics by a price or free of charge.

For the purpose of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, sharcholders of the Company

the companies controlled by/associated with them, key management and the Board members of the
Company are referred to as related parties.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Earnings per share

Eamings per share disclosed in the staiements of income is determined by dividing the profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issuc during the period concemed. In Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by making
a pro-rata distribution of shares (“bonus shares™) to existing sharcholders from retained carnings 1o
sharcholders’ equity. For the purpose of camings per share computations, the weighted average
number of shares outstanding dunng the period has been adjusted in respect of bonus shares issued
without a corresponding change in resources by giving them retroactive effect for the peried in which
they were issucd and for cach carlier period (Note 21).

Subsequent events

Subsequent events means the evenis occurred between the reporting date and the authorization date for
the announcement of the financial statements. In accordance with TAS 10 - Events After the Balance
Sheer Date;, post-balance sheet events that provide additional information about the Group’s position
at the balance sheet dates (adjustuing events) are reflected in the consohdated financial statements.
Post- balance sheet evenis that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when matenal.

Statement of cash Mows

The Group prepares consolidated statement of cash flows to inform the users of the consolidared
financial statcments about the changes in its net asscts, its consolidated financial structure and its
ability to affect the amount and timing of its consolidated cash flows with respect to changing external
conditions.

In the consolidated starement of cash flows, consolidated cash flows of the penied are reported with a
classification based on operating, investing and financing activitics, Consolidated cash flows from
operating activitics represent cash flows from activitics within the scope of business. Consolidated
cash flows relanng to investment activitics represent cash flows used and generated from investment
actuvities (fixed investments and financial investments), Consolidated cash flows relating to financing
activities represent the sources of financing the Group used and the repayments of these sources.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, for the purposes of the consolidated siatement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents are presented below:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Banks 112,062 16,681
Interest accruals on bank deposits (2) (1}

Cash and cash equivalents in the
consolidated statement of cash flows 112,060 16,680
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Segment reporting

A segment 1s a disunguishable component of the Group that 1s engaged cither in providing related
products or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
cconomic environment {(geographical segment), which is subject to risks and returns that are different
from thosc of other scgments and whose operation results are regularly reviewed by Board of
Directors.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business as all the group entities operate in
on¢ geographical arca, Turkey. The Group's pnmary format for segment reporting is based on
business scgments. The business scgments are determined based on the Group's management and
internal reporting structure.

3 - SEGMENT REPORTING
Business Segments
The Group comprises of two main business segments.

. Finance lease includes the Group’s finance lease operations.
. Insurance includes the Group's insurance brokerage operations,

Finance Insurance Consolidation

31 December 2017 Lease Brokage Adjustments Total
Finance lease income 142,029 - - 142,029
Insurance brokerage service income - 1,37% - 1,378
Total segment income 142,029 1,378 - 143,407
Net operating profit/(loss) 42,117 276 - 42.393
Income/( Expense) taxes (8.453) (93) - (8,546]
Net profit for the year 33,664 183 - 33,847
Specific provisions for loans

and reccivables under follow up (11,376) - - (11,3761
Depreciation and amortization expense (1,204) - = (1,204}

Finance Insurance Consolidation

31 December 2016 Lense Brokage Adjusimenis Total
Finance lease income 112,585 - 112,585
hismance biokerage seivice oo - 1,062 - =
Total segment revenue 112,585 1,042 . 113,647
Net operating profit 28,893 (26) {208) 28,659
Income taxes {5.383) 5 - {(5.378)
Net profit for the vear 23.510 (21) (208) 23.281
Specific provisions for loans

and reccivables under follow up (22.488) - - (22,488]
Depreciation and amortization (1,097 . . (1,097
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3 - SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 the Group's segment assets, segment liabilities and
capital expenditures are as follows:

Finance Insurance Consolidation
31 December 2017 Lease Brokage Adjustments Total
Other Information
Scgment asscts 2005 384 3,995 (4,015) 20835 369
Segment liabilities 1,890,747 3,389 (3,905) 1,890,231
Finance Insurance  Consolidation
31 December 2016 Lease Emhﬂe Adiustmmu Taotal
Other Information
Scoment assets 1,686,425 3,197 (3,088) 1,686,534
Scgment habilines 1,516,667 2,744 (2,980) 1,516,431

Capital expenditures of the scgments compnse of the acquisitions of tangible and intangible assets in
the related periods.

4 - CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANKS

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, details of bank balances are as follow:

31 December 20017 31 December 2016

Banks 112,062 16,681
Demand deposit 110,555 9,291
Time deposit 1.507 7,390

Total 112,062 16,681

As at 31 December 2017, ume deposits consist of bank placements with maturity less than three

months and with interest rates average 12.50% for foreign currency. Group do not have TRY time
deposits (31 December 2016: %7.2).
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5-AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, available for sale financial asscts are as follow:

L] ber 2017 31 ember 2016
Carrying Carrving
Value'™ Share (%) Value Share (%)
Not Traded at Stock Markes:
Vakif Faktonng A.S. 5981 379 3,606 anm
Vakif Pazarlama Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S. 1,616 327 1,921 3.27
Vakif Yaunm Menkul Degerler AS. 467 0.25 266 0.25
Total Available for Sale 8.064 5,793

" Available-for-sale financial assets thal are monitored a1 Level 3 include [Gir values of marketable
securities representing Fair market value held by independent appraisers,

6 - LEASING TRANSACTIONS AND IMPAIRED RECEIVABLES

The details of finance lease reccivables are presented below:

3 7 31 December 2016
TL FC TL FC
Lease receivables 590,349 1,423,805 440,406 1,258 347
Invoiced lease receivables 12,129 32 138 11,595 32,138
Subtotal 602,478 1,455,943 452,001 1,290,485
Uncamed inferest income (137.937) (159.626) (100,928) (141,425
Leasing contracts in progress 6,776 48748 5,784 7.550
Advances given for lease transactions 2,728 6],09] 9,010 25,590
Finance lease receivables, net of
uncarncd income 474,045 1,406,156 365,867 1,182,200
Impaired lease receivables 62084 111,470 40,050 142,715
Specific provision (30,869) (88.620) (17,352) (99,6511
Impaired lease receivables, net 31,215 22,850 22,728 43,064
Finance lease receivables, net 505,260 1,429,006 388,595 1.225.264
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6 - LEASING TRANSACTIONS AND IMPAIRED RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Prospective aging analysis of the neither past due nor impaired and past due but not impaired lease
receivables 1s as follows:

Up ol 4 year
31 December 2017 year  1-2vear  2-3vear  J-dvear  and over Total
Lease reccivables 800,250 525905 IRTASS 237945 136,200 2,177,764
Unecarned interest income 130.345)  (20.640) (47.645) (20915) (8.018)  (297.563)
Finance lease reccivables, Net TEOO08 435265 330810 2174030 128,191 1,880,201
Uptal 4 vear
31 December 2016 year 1-2vear  2-3 vear  J-d vear  and over Total
Lease receivables 664936 463,159 312,800 197,294 152,231 1,790,420
Unecamed interest income (102.938)  (69,521) (41.007) (19340) (9.547)  (242353)
Finance lease receivables, Net 561,998 393,638 271,793 177954 142,684 1548067

As of 31 December 2017, the average compounded interest rates for finance lease receivables are
%14.32 for TL, %e8.41 for USD and %586 for EUR (31 December 2016: %215.52 for TL, %8.37 for
USD and %6.20 for EUR).

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the aging of the lease receivables and related specific provisions
are as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Neither past due nor impaired 1,696,991 1.456,259
Past due but not impaired 63,867 43,874
Impairment 173,554 182,795
Allowances for impairment (119,459) (117,003)
Finance lease receivables, net 1,814,923 1,565,925

3 December 2017

31 December 2016

151-240 days 4,837 14,020
241-1 year 3470 10,243
| year and over 165,247 158,532
Impaired lease receivables, net 173.554 182,795
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6 - LEASING TRANSACTIONS AND IMPAIRED RECEIVABLES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, details of the impaired lease receivables and related specific
provisions are as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
TP YP TP YP
Impaired lease receivables 62,084 111,470 40,080 142,715
Specific provisions {30, 869) (RE.620) (17.352) (99.651]
Implir:d lease receivables, net J1.215 21,850 22,728 43.064

The movement of the specific provision duning the year 15 as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Specific provisions at the beginning of the year 117,003 98,172
Provision for the year 11,376 22 48R
Colleetions during the year (5,564) (2,317}
Finance lease receivables written off during the vear (3.326) {1,340
Specific provisions at the end of the year 119,489 117,003

The detmls of collaterals taken for finance lease receivables that have specific provisions are as
follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Mortgage 47,164 43,369
Cash blockages 15278 20,002
Other 1.808 327
Total collateral 64,250 63,698

The group reviews any change i credit quahty related to receivables from the date it 1s crcated to the
balance sheet date in order to decide whether the receivable can be collected or not. Since the Group

his many customers, coedit visk concentiation of the Group is pot at a signilicant level, Scctonal
distribution of the finance lease reccivables s presented in Note 24,

31



L '
ACTTVITY REPORT / 2077 9 2

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERICLENDING 31 TECEMBER 2017

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA AS,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lim (“TL™) unless otherwise indicated )

7 - TANGIBLE ASSETS
Movement in tangible assets in the period from | January to 31 December 2017 is as follows:
1 January 2017 Additions'’ Disposals 31 December 2017

Cost:
Furniture and fixture 363 416 (38) 741
Motor vehicles 602 - {482) 120
Other tangible asscts 518 10 (29) 499
Buildings 22514 - - 22514
Special cost 168 - { 168) -
24,165 426 (T17) 23,874
Accumulated depreciation:
Furniture and fixture (203) (94) 12 (285]
Motor vehicles (484) (24) 482 (26)
Other tangible assets {568) (27) 156 {439]
Buildings (1,590) (634) - (2,224)
Special cost (131) - 131 -
(2.976) (779) 781 (2,974)
MNet Book Value 21,189 20,900

) The balance consists of the revaluation difference of the properties for use.
Movement in tangible assets in the period from | January to 31 December 2016 is as follows:
1 January 2016 Additions Disposals 31 December 2016

Cosi:
Furniture and fixtures 363 - - 363
Motor vehicles 482 120 - 602
Other tangible assets 521 5 (8) 518
Buildings 19,974 2.540 - 22,514
Special cost 16 52 - 168
21,456 2,717 (8) 24,165
Accumulated depreciation:
Furniture and fixtures {199) (10} f (203)
Motor vehigles {452) (32) - {484]
Other tangible assets {500y (70) 2 (568)
Buildings (1,093) (497) : (1590)
Special cost (115) (16) = (1311
(2,359) (625) 8 (2,976]
Net Book Value 19,097 21,189

As 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, there 1s no morigage on the tangible asscis of the
Group.

As of 31 December 2017, total msurance coverage for tangible assets of the Group 1s TRY 13,151
(31 December 2016: 12,836 TL).
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B - INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Movement i intangible asscts in the period from 1 January to 31 December 2017 15 as follows:

I January 2017 Additions Disposals 31 December 2017

Cost:
Software 1,683 418 - 2,101
1.683 418 - 2,101
Accumlated amortization:
Software i 1.065) {553) - (1,618)
(1,065) (553) - {1.618)
Net book value 618 483

Movement in intangible assets in the peniod from 1 January to 31 December 2016 15 as follows:

1 January 2016 Additions Disposals 31 December 2016

Cost:
Software 1.673 10 - | 683
1.673 10 - 1.683
Accumulated amortization:
Software (671) (394) - (1,065]
(671) (394) - (1.065)
Net book value 1,002 618

9 - ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the Group's assets held for resale are composed of
movables and immovable that are added to assets as a result of legal proceedings with regard 1o
impaired lease receivables are detailed below:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Real estate held for sale 208 208

Total 208 208
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10 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

31 December 2017

31 December 2016

Corporate tax provision 3,856 -
3,856 -
VAT payable 728 1,652
Social Security Premiums 409 316
Income tax 139 99
Stamp lax 6 3
Other 5 25
1,287 2,095
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Corporate taxes payable 3 856 -
Less: Prepand taxes - -
Current income tax liabilities, net 3,856 -
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Tax expense
Corporate tax expense for the period (3.917) -
Deferred tax income! (expense) effect (4.629) {5,378)

(8,546) (5,378]

Reconciliation of current pertod tax expense to theoretical tax expense of the Group calculated by
using the statutory tax rate:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Profit before taxes 42,393 28 659
Theorctical tax expense wath 20% tax rate (8479 (5,732)
Utilised investment incentive 373 943
Non-deductible expenses and other additional {440) (5891
Current yvear tax expense (8,546) {5,378)
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10 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

The Company calculates and accounts for deferred income taxes for all iemporary differences ansing
between the tax bases of assets and liabilitics and their carrying amounts in these financial statements
in accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Income Taxes™ (“TAS 127). In the deferred tax
calculation, the enacted tax rate, in accordance with the tax legislation, 1s used as of the balance sheet
date.

The Company uscs a 20% tax rate in deferred tax calculations taking into consideration the periods in
which deferred tax assets are realized or deferred tax labilities are fulfilled.

As mentioned above, as of 31 December 2017, the Company’s management recorded deferred tax
asset amounting to TRY 186,717 from unused investment according to constitutional court decision,
(31 December 2016: TRY 199.946)

Details of cumulative temporary differences and the deferred income tax asscts and liabilities
calculated by using the effective ax rates are summansed below:

Total Deferred tax mssets

—Temporary differences (liabilities)

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

a0:m7 2016 2017 2016

Lease Asset Receivable Impainment 74,504 71,729 14,90 14,346
Unused investment incentives- without stoppage - 19,770 - 31954
Unused investment incentives- with stoppage 186,717 180,176 3N 360
Provision for employee termination benefit 1,926 1,740 388 348
Provision for unused vacations 1,135 1,124 227 225
Other shon term employee benefits 718 446 145 89
Deferred tax assets 16,031 19.322
Finance lease income accruals (16,625) (10,386) (3,325) (2,077

Tangible and inengible assets

revaluation difference (18.439) (18.439) {1.844) (922
Subsidary revaluation fund (5.924) (3.653) (296) (I83)
Others (1,316) (925) (264) (185)
Deferred tax liabilities (5,729) (3,367
Deferred tax asscts, (net) 10,302 15,955

The movement for deferred tax assets is as follows:
31 December 2017 31 December 2016

1 January 15,955 21,504
Current year deferred tax income/expense (4.629) (5,378)
Deferred tax in Equity income/expense (1.024) (171)
31 December 10,302 15,955
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11 -0OTHER ASSETS
As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, details of other assets are as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
TL FC TL FC
Others 24| - 82
Total other assets 241 - 82 -
12 - PREPAID EXPENSES
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
TL FC TL FC
Ducses 253 - - -
Letter of guaraniee and commissions 200 2.854 T9 3,381
Advertising 123 - - -
Insurance 65 - 42
Subscription expenscs 9 . I8
IT expenses 4 - % '
Others 96 37 24 .
Total other assets 750 2,591 171 3,383

13- DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR TRADING

As at 31 December 2017, there is no derivative financial liabilities held for rading purposc of the
Group (31 December 2016: 13,673 TL).

14 - BORROWINGS

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, details of the borrowings arc as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
TL FC TL FC
Domestic banks 305 409 655,155 237 383 432 542
Furcig,n banks - 743 828 67,964 727.167
Total Burr-nwings J05.409 1,398,983 305,347 1,159,709
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14 - BORROWINGS (Continued)
Carrving value
Amaunt in Average
original inferest Uptad 3 months (o Over
31 December 2007 currencies rates(%s) months 1 vear 1 vear Total
Borrowings from domestic banks:
Fived rate borrowings:
TL 305,409 13.37 270,391 25312 9,706 305409
USD) {thousand) 32144 503 - 121,460 15221 196,681
EUR (thousand) 42967 an §2.219 98209 45196 225624
Floating rafe borrowings:
ELR {thoasand) 51,567 284 - 32062 200 GRR 212K
Total borrowing from domestic banks 52610 337,143 270,811 V60,5464
Borrowings lmom lorcign banks
Fived rate borrowings:
EUR {thousand) 136,022 45 51.510 B5.637 477,060 614,207
USD {thousand) 10,091 5.50 - 30445 7.619 38,064
Floating rate borrowings:
ELR (thousand) 20276 2.20 3543 242 R197) 31557
Total barrowings from foreign banks 55,153 122,024 566,651 T43.528
Total barrowings 407,763 459,167 837462 1,704,392
Carrving value
Amount in Average
ariginal interest Uptod 3 months to Over
31 December 2016 currcncies rates %) months 1 vear 1 vear Total
Borrowings from domestic banks:
Fived rate borrowings:
. 237383 1201 149,647 4463 33273 237 383
USD {thousand) 63,452 3o 629 222672 . 223,301
EUR (thousand) 53,607 300 - 180,196 18,680 198,876
Floating rate borrowings:
EUR {thoasand) 2.TM 233 - 3. 184 5,181 10,365
Total barrowing from domestic banks 150.276 412515 107,134 669,915
Borrowings lrom forcign banks
Fived rate borrowings:
EUR {thousand) 163,742 362 136,067 B4659 386,744 GO7T 470
USD (thousand) 16,219 4.70 35,821 21,256 - 57,077
TL. 67,964 1298 67 564 - - 67,904
Floatiing rafe borrowings:
EUR {thousand) 165879 2.20 3 800 6,905 51,906 62,620
Total barrowings from forcign hanks 243,661 112820 438650 795,131
Total hwruwlm_:,l 193,937 S15338 S45T7R4 1. 465,056
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15-SECURITIES ISSUED
Asat 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, details of securities issucd are as follows:

k] mber 2017 31 December 2016
TL FC TL FC
Securities issued (bill) 94,92| - - >
Total securities issued 94,921 - -

) The Group has realized 177 days maturity financing bonus issuc with a nominal value of TRY 96,750 on
August 29, 2017 with the sales method of qualified investors, The maturity date of bill is August 29, 2017
and the redemption date is February 22, 2018, The annual interest rate on this financing bill is 13,90%%,

16 - MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLES

Asat 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, details of other liabilitics arc as follows:

—31 December 2017 31 December 2016
P YP iy YP
Pavables to suppliers for
financial lease operations . - - 10,248
Other trade liabilities 5,718 18421 9323 -
Provisions for suppliers for financial
lease operations - - 464
Total miscellaneous pavables 5,718 18,421 9,787 10,248
L Provisions for supplicrs for financial lcase operations consist of provisions for the finance lease contracts

which invoices have not been received. The amounts in this account are transferred to finance [case
pavables account when the invoices of the poods that are subject 1o finance lcase transactions arg
received.

17 - OTHER LIABILITIES

31 mher 2017 k) r 2016
TL FC TL FC
Advances received 10,440 44,109 10,897 12,265
Taotal other liabilities 10,440 44,109 10,897 12,265

Advances received consist of rent advances received from the customers in respect to financial lease
contracts for the machinery and equipment that are not delivered to the customers.
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18 - PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES
As at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2016, detmls of provisions for habilines and charges are

as follows:
31 ember 2017 31 mber 2016

TL FC TL FC
Reserve for employee benefits 3,779 - 3,310 -
Reserve for emplovee termination benefit 1,926 - 1,740 -
Provision for unused vacations 1,135 - 1.124 -
Reserve for bonuses 417 - 313 -
Provisions for other employee rights 301 - 133 -
Other - - - .
Tatal provisions 3,779 - 3,310 -

Movement of reserve for employee termination benefits during the period is as follows:
31 December 2017 31 December 2016

At the beginning of the year 1,740 1617
Interest rate cost 237 193
Service cost 185 163
Payments during the vear (295) (218]
Actuarial difference (*) 59 (15]
At the end of the vear 1,926 1.740

"t Actuarial (loss)profit is accounted under other comprehensive income since | January 2013,

19- EQUITY
Share capital

As at 31 December 2017, the share in capital of the Company amounts to TRY 109 000 and composed
of 10,900.000,000 shares with a face value of TRYD.01 cach (31 December 2006: capital shares
TRY&ET7.000, nominal value: 8.T00.000.000).

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the share capital and ownership structure of the

Company is as follows:

— 31 December 2007 31 December 2006

Amaount of Share Amount of Share

Share(TL)  Percentage (%) Share(TL) Percentage (%)
Vakifbank 63,996 5871 51,080 %5871
Gilnes Sigorta ALS. 17,057 15.65 13,615 Yol 5.65
Publicly traded (*) 24,566 22,54 19,608 V622,54
Other 3,381 3.10 2,698 310
Pain-in capital 1073, (HH) 100 37,000 e 100

(*)  The ratio is calculated from the shares of the Company registered at Takasbank.
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19 - EQUITY (Continued)
Capital reserves

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, capital reserves amounted to TRY 244 consists of
inflation adjustment differences of paid-in capital of the Company.

As at 31 December 2017, revaluation difference on tangible assets amounting to TRY 16,595
(31 December 2016: TRY17,517) is accounted directly in equity. As at 31 December 2017 the
marketable securities valuation differences amounts to TRY 5,628 (31 December 2016; TRY 3, 468).

Profit reserves

As at 31 December 2017, profit reserves of the Group consists of first legal reserves amounting to
TRY 6,034 (31 December 20016: TRYS,110) and cxtraordinary reserves amounting to TRY 33,505
(31 December 2016: TRY33.400).

Frafit distribution

Retained earnings as per the statutory financial statements other than legal reserves are available for
distribution, subject to the legal reserve requirement referred 1o below:

According to the Turkish Commercial Code, legal reserves consist of first and second legal reserves.
Primary reserves are 5% of statutory net profit until it reaches 206% of the Company's share capital.
Sccondary reserves are 10% of profit distnbuted in excess of 5% of sharc capital. According to the
Turkish Commercial Code, as long as legal reserves do not exceed 50% of share capital, they can be
used to offset losses but cannot be used in any other way.

At the Annual General Assembly held on 14 June 2017, due to the 2016 year end consolidated gain
amounting TRY 23,284, it has been decided 1o allocate TRY 1,176 of first legal reserves, to be added
to the capital TRY 22,000 to give bonus shares and to reserve extraordinary reserve TRY 3335,

20 - OPERATING EXPENSES

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, general administrative expenses included in the
operating expenses are as follow:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

General administration expenses 1.614 1,288
Diepreciation and amortization expenscs 1,204 1,097
Court expenscs 711 816
Consultancy expenses 210 752
Transportation expenscs 379 332
Notary expenses 351 2949
Marketing expenses 165 136
Non-deductible expenses 62 116
Taxes, duties and charges expenses 110 79
Printing, stationary and office expenses 95 79
Registration expenses 50 24
Other operating expenses 558 556
Total general administrative expenses 6,109 5,574
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20 - OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

For the vears ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, personnel expenses included in the
operating expenses are as follows:
31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Salaries 8,653 7.184
Social security premiums and other contributions 1,255 1,024
Personnel insurance expenses 139 T4
Other personnel expenses 568 472
Total personnel expenses 11,215 9,394

21 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME/EXPENSE
For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, other operating income is as follows:

3 December 2017 31 December 2016

Foreign exchange gains 9438 19,125
Interest income from non-performing loans 2,858 5,984
Provisions reversed during the year 5870 2603
Default interest income 4.049 2,566
Income from derivative ransactions - 1,012
Income from sales of asscis held for sale 628 486
Interest income from bank deposits 109 106
Rent income 43 59
Other income 2,572 1,420
Taotal other nptrnring income 25,573 33,361
Other operating expenses:

31 December 20017 31 December 2016

Losses from marketable secunties - 3
Other expense 39 562
Total other operating expenses 39 565
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22 - EARNINGS PER SHARE
31 December 20017 31 December 2016
At the beginning of the vear
Total number of outstanding shares 10,900, 000000 10, S0, D00, 000
At the beginning of the vear
Taotal number of untsllntﬂnﬁ shares 10,200,000,000 10,900,000.000
31 December 2007 31 December 20167
Net income for the pened 33,847 23,284
Number of outstanding shares
with a nominal value of TL 0.01 10,900,000 000 10,900,000,000
Earnings per share (TL) 0.3105 0.002676

“F Capital increase performed through intermal resources and camings per share calculated for the previous
period accordingly.

23 - TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, details of related party balances are as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

TL FC TL FC
Tiirkive Vakiflar Bankas: T.A.O., 2,051 791 2,153 5,293
Bank deposits 2,051 791 2,153 5,298
Gilnes Sigorta ALS. - . 1.674 .
Finance lease receivables - - 1,674 -
Vakif Faktoring A.S. 5,981 - 3,606 -
Vakif Pazarlama Sanayi ve Ticaret AS. 1,616 - 1,921 -
Vakif Yaunm Menkul Degerler AS. 467 - 266
Total investment securities
available for sale 8,064 - 5,793 -
Vakil Faktoring A3, 2z - 2 -
Vakif Emeklilik AS. - . 4 -
Vakif Pazarlama Sanayi ve Ticaret A.5. - - 2 -
Due from related parties 2 - 8 -
Tirkive Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O. 14,058 97,332 12,712 227,342
Vakifbank International AG - 94,595 - 91,589
Borrowings 14,058 191,927 12,712 318,931
Giines Sigorta AS. 3,264 - 2,449 -
Due to related parties 3,264 - 2,449 -
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13 - TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

As at and for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, details of related party transactions arc

presented below:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Giines Sigorta A.S. 81 212
Vakif Gaynmenkul Yatinm Ortakhi A S. - 2
Finance lease interest income 81 214
Tiirkiye Vakiflar Bankas: T.A.O, 82 33
Interest income from related parties 82 33
Tiirkive Vakiflar Bankas: T.A.O. - interest expense 9,243 6,405
Vakifbank International AG-interest expense 3,523 3,296
Tiirkive Vakiflar Bankas: T.A.O. - bank expense - 36
Finance expenses of related parties 12,766 9,737
Giines Sigorta A5, 1,463 6
Vakif Emeklilik A S. 44 40
Vakaf Faktoring A.S. 14 -
Other incomes of related parties 1,521 46

31 December 2017

31 December 2016

Giines Sigorta A S. 562 545
Turkiye Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O. 94 36
Vakif Yaunm Menkul Degerler AS. 348 27
Vakaf Pazarlama Sanayi ve Ticarct A.S. 327 8
Vakif Emeklilik A.S. % 6
Other expenses of related parties 1,339 622
Vakif Yatium Menkul Deferler A-S. 6 :
Dividend income 6 208

Executive management compensations

Asat 31 December 2017 and 2016, Group's executive management compensations are as follows:

Compensation to the executlive management

31 December 2017
1.024

31 December 2016
995

Total

1.024

995

The executive management of the Group consists of general manager, assistant general managers,
members of the board of dircetors and the members of the audit commuttee.
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24 - CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Collaterals received

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the collatcrals obtained by the Group against finance lease
receivables are as follows:

1 ber 201 31 December 2016

TL FC TL FC
Received guarantees 4,512,967 11,378,688 3.137.941 10,693 565
Mortgages 265,539 650218 254 149 459 2493
Letters of guarantee 17,830 6,673 16,960 4927
Cash blockage 195 3489 170 1,224
Others 248,026 151,538 124,003 62 406
Total 5,044,557 12,190,606 3,538,223 11,221 415

Commitments

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has irevocable commitments amounted to TRY307,687
(31 December 2016: TRYS53,150) arising from letter of credits used for the tangible asset purchases
subject to finance leases. The distribution of the commitments according 1o currency lypes is as

follows:

31 December 20017 31 December 2016
Euro 33245 23,296
TL 239 068 11,637
US Deollar 32,112 10,927
GBP 2,362 -
CHF - 5,134
JIPY - 2.156
Total 307,687 53,150
Revacable commitments

As at 31 December 2017, Group’s financial lease commitments amounts to TRY477.221

{31 December 2016: TRY259,315),

3 m 017 31 December 2016
TL FC TL FC
Financial lease commitments 46,320 430,90 48 976 210,339
Total 46,320 430,901 48,976 210,339
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25 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Overview

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to cach of the below risks, the Group's
objectives, policics and processes for measuring and managing sk, and the Group’s management of
capital. The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

. credit nsk
«  liquidity risk
. market risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's
risk management framework. The Board of Directors monitors the effectivencss of the nisk
management system through various mechanism established within the Group.

The Group's nsk management policies are established to idennfy and analyze the nsks faced by the
Ciroup, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor nisks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly 1o reflect changes in market conditions,
products and services offered. The Group, through its trmning and management standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment, in which all
cmployecs understand their roles and obligations.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is basically defined as the possibility that counterparty will fail to meet its obligations in
accordance under agreed terms of a contract, The Group aims to reduce exposed credit risks by
entering into contracts with the counterpartics having high credibility and by obtaining sufficient
collateral against the loans provided. Besides, the Group amalyze the financial position and the
credibility of the customers and aims to support this analysis with intelligence reports obtained from
the third partics. In addition, the sector and the geographical position of customers, where they operate
and other factors that may affect their operations are considered in the evaluation process of loans.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure 1o credit risk 1s monitored on an ongoing
basis 1o minimize the credit risk. Credit risk is aimed to be controlled by the limits set by the Board of
Directors.

Finance lease receivables cover many kinds of customers in different sectors. For the current balances
of the customers. credit evaluations are done penodically.

Balance sheet items of the Group, which arce subject to credit risk, are as follows:

finance lease receivables

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
banks

other reccivables

& & & @
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25 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, sectoral distribution of finance lease receivables
which are not under impaired is as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Amount (%) Amount (%e)
Manufactunng 793 050 45.04 660 291 44.02
Construction i59.439 2041 241,953 16.13
Wholesale, retail and trading 178,305 10,13 151,804 10,12
Transportation, warchousing
and communication 52,765 3.00 94,396 6.29
Education 81,520 4.63 79 820 532
Hotels and restaurants 83,730 4.76 82,692 5.51
Real estate 63,906 3.74 53,901 1.59
Health and social services 44,431 2.52 37,154 248
Agniculture 43 963 2.50 3R 486 2.57
Mini.ng 43,790 249 42073 2.80
Financial intermediary services 2,905 016 5,094 .34
Other social and individual services 6,014 0.34 8,073 0.54
Others 5,040 0.29 4,394 0.29
Taotal 1,760,858 100 1,500,133 100
Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the nsk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations from s
financial liabilities.

Managemenit of liguidity risk
Main responsibility for the liquidity risk management belongs to Board of Directors, Board of
Directors has created a suitable liquidity nisk management for the short, medium and long term

funding and liquidity needs. The Group manages the hquidity nsk by following forecasted and actual
cash flows, matching the terms of financial assets and liabilities and securing necessary funds.
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25 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The following table provides undiscounted cash flows with respect to the contractual (or expected)
maturitics of the Group”s financial habilities:

Total Contractusl More
Carrving expected cash fows it moatles 612 1-2 25 tham 5
31 Degcember 2007 Aol ol Mo ar less minihs ATy VOArs Yonrs
Fommowings 1,704,392 1,796,006 GO ATT 270,556 F20.4571
Securntics fasued 94,921 94,921 94.92] . -
Misccbanem payables
i other habahities TEOG TH 6RO TR GRS
Total LATLOY 1,965,613 TTHO84 2T0.556 920973 -
Total Contractual More
Carrving expocied cash Naws/ AT [ . -2 -5 tham &
MM Dicember 2006 Amsoant ot Mows ar less mantha NOArs NEATS YEArs
Iorrowings 1 A63 054 1.524,151 B2 645 341,212 SR04
Securities ixsued - - . . .
Mincelbeneous payables
el other halahbies 431 43,157 43,157 - - -
Total 1,508 253 1,567 348 645 542 A £%0.294
Market risk

Market nisk 1s the nsk that the Group's income or the value of 1ts financial instruments will be affected
through the changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and
credit spreads. The objective of market nsk management is to manage and control market nisk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on nisk.

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk through transactions in foreign currencies, such as lease
operations and borrowings., Forcign exchange gams and losses resulting from forcign currency
transactions were recorded in the peniod transactions occurred. Monctary asscts and lhabilities
denominated in foreign currencics are converted into TRY an the exchange rates prevailing at balance
sheet date with the resulting exchange differences recognized in the statement of income as foreign
exchange gamn or loss,
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25 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the Group's foreign currency assets and liabilitics
with their TRY equivalents are as follows:

31 December 2017 US Dollar Euro JPY GBP Tuotal
Banks 9802 {LIN .5 - - [ 015, 90
Finance lcase receivables, net (1) 261,19 1,144 886 - 80 1 406,156
Other assets . %G : : 1
Prepaid expenscs 20 2571 - - 2,391
Total Asscis 271012 1.248.231 - B 1.519.323
Bormowing 230,745 1,064,238 - - 1,398 983
Miscellaneous payables 5425 12,996 - - 18,421
Onher liabilitics 8,137 35,708 . 26 44,109
Deferred Income 144 1.612 - - 1.957
Total liabilities 248,652 1.214,554 - 264 1,463,470
Net financial statement position 22,360 33,677 - (184) 55,853
Net off-balance sheet items position . . : y

MNet l’an'_:;n currency position 22,360 33677 - (184) SEN53
31 December 2016 US Dollar Euro JPY GBP Total
Banks 10,204 3,952 - - 14,156
Finance lease receivables, net (1) 278638 901,552 - 10 1,182,200
Other assels - 285 - - 285
Prepaid expenses - 3383 - - 3,383
Total Assels 288,842 911,172 - in 1,200,024
Bomowing 280,378 879,331 - - 1,159,709
Miscellancous payables 821 7271 2,156 - 10,248
Other liabilitics 1,553 10,382 - - 12,2635
Deferred Income 323 1243 = = I, 566
Total liabilities 283408 808,227 2156 - 1,183,788
Net finuncial statement position 5,437 12,945 (2,156) 10 16,236
Net off-balance sheet items position - - - - -
Net Torcign currency position 5437 12,945 (2,156) 10 16,236
“F Impaired receivables which is stated as FC in financial statements are not included.

@ Non-cash loans are not included in the calculation of foreign currency position.
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25 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The effects of 10 percent change of the TRY aganst the following currencies on the consolidated
statcment of income and consolidated equity for the wears ended 31 December 2017 and
31 December 2016 are shown below.

This analysis assumes that all other vanables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

Profit / (Loss) ity
Appreciation  Depreciation  Appreciation  Depreciation

of forcign of forcign of foreign of foreign
31 December 2017 CUrrency currency CUrrency COrrency

10% change of the US Dollar against TRY

1-MNet USD assevliability 2.236 (2,236) 2,236 (2,236]
2-Hedged portion of TRY against USD (-) - - . -
3-Net cffect of US Dollar{1+2) 2,236 i2.236) 2,236 (2.236)
10% change of the Euro against TRY

4-Net Euro asset/liability 3,368 (3.368) 3,368 (3.368]
5-Hedged pontion of TRY against Euro (<) : - - -
G-Net effect of Enro (4+5) 3,368 (3,368) 3368 (3.368)
10% change of the JPY against TRY

T-Met JPY assetTiability - - - -
8-Hedged portion of TRY against JPY (-) - - - -
9-Net effect of JPY (7+5) - - - -
10% change of the GBP against TRY

10-Net GBP assetliability (18) . (1%} 18

| I-Hedged portion of TRY against GBP (-) - -
12-Net gcndm of GBP {10+1 Igij {(18) 18 {18) 18

TOTAL (3+6+9+12) 5,586 (5,586) 5,586 (5.586]

€ Equity ¢fTect includes profiviloss) cffect.

Profit [ (Loss) Equity !
Appreciation  Depreciation  Appreciation  Depreciation
of forcign of foreign of loreign of Toreign

31 December 2016 currency currency CuUrrency currency
10%% change of the US Dollar against TRY

I-N¢t USD assev/liability S44 (544) 844 (544)
2-Hedged portion of TRY against USD (-) - . ; ;
3-Net offect of US Dollar{1+2) s (544) 544 (544]
10% change of the Euro against TRY

d-Met Euro asset/liability 1,295 (1.205) 1,295 (1.295]
S-Hedged portion of TRY against Euro (-) - - - -
6-Net effect of Euro (4+5) 1,295 (1.295) 1,295 (1,295)
10% change of the JPY against TRY

T-Net JPY assetTiability (216) 216 (216) 216
8-Hedged ion of TRY agaimst JPY (-) - - - -
9-Net ﬂ‘l‘upﬂntl‘ JPY (7+8) N (216) 216 (216) 216
10% r.'{u,n%c ol the GBP against TRY

10-N¢t GBP asset/liability | (n | (n
1 1-Hedged portion of TRY against GBP (<) - - . -
12-Net effect of GBP (10411) 1 (n 1 (1
Tr Raperda Japon yeni mevent TOTAL (34649412} 1.624 (1,624) 1,624 (1.624]
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15 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Exposure to interest rate risk

The principal nisk o which non-trading portfolios are cxposed to the risk of loss from fluctuations in
the future cash flows because of a change in market interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed
principally through monitoring interest rate gaps and by having pre-approved limits for repricing
bands.

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through its fixed and vanable rate borrowings. The risk 1s
managed by appropriate distribution between fixed and variable rate borrowings.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the interest bearing financial assets and liabilities of the Group are
as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Financial assets and liabilities with fixed interest rate

Time deposits 1.507 7.390
Finance lease receivables, net 1,760 858 1,500,133
Borrowing 1,379,985 1,392,071
Secunties issued 94,921 -
Financial assets and labilities with floating rate

Funds borrowed 324 407 72,985

Interest rate sensitivity

Interest rate sensitivity of profit or loss is the effect of the assumed changes in interest rates on the fair
values of financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss held as at 31 December 2017 and effect on
net interest income of floating rate non-trading financial assets and financial liabilines held.

—__Profitor Loss Equity

100 bp 104 bp 100 bp 100 bp
31 December 2017 increase decrease mncrease decrease
Floating ratc financial liabilitics (32) 32 (32) 32
Total, net (32} 32 (32) 32

— Profit or Loss Equiiy '™

100 bp 104} bp 100 bp 100 bp
31 December 2016 increase decrease increase decrease
Floating rate financial liabilities (7) 7 (7) 7
Total, net (7 7 (7) 7

(*)  Equity effect includes profitv{loss) effect.
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25 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Capital management

The Group’s policy is 1o maintain a strong capital base and to maintain a balance between the debt and
cquity in an effective way so as to increase its profit.

Along with no change in the strategy of the Group in 2015, the ratio of the equitics to the debts is 11%
(31 December 2016: 11%6). As of 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 | the debt to equity ratio

is as follows:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Borrowing 1,704,392 1,465,056
Miscellancous payables 94,921 20,035
Secunties 1ssued 24,137 -
Other liabilitics 54,549 23,162
Total Liabilities 1,877,999 1,508,253
Total Equity 205,138 170,103
Equity/Debt ratio Yall Yoll

26 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair values of inancial instruments

The estimated fair values of financial instruments have been determined by the Group using available
market information and appropnate valuaton methodologies. However, certain judgmenis made 1o
cstimate the fair value can cause an adjustment to the fair value at current market conditions.

Fair values of the financial lease reccivables and funds borrowed have been determined by discounting
the relevant cash flows by market interest rates prevailing as at balance sheet date . The carrying amounts
of the bank balances and muscellaneous pavables and other habilities are assumed that they approximate
their fair value due to their short-term nature.

— 31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Carrying Fair Carrving Fair
value value value value
Financial assets
Finance lease receivables, net 1,760, 858 1.073879 1,500, 133 1,440,762
Banks 112,062 112,062 16,681 16,681
Financial labilities
Borrowing 1,704,392 1,688 681 1. 465,056 1,388,182
Securitics issued 94,921 94921 . -
Miscellancous payables and liabilines 78,688 TH.O68R 43,197 43,197
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26 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Classification of Fair Valwe Measurement

TFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosure requires the disclosure of the classification of fair value
measurements according 10 a fair value hicrarchy by reference to the observability and significance of
the nputs used in measuring fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value. This
classification basically relics on whether the relevant inputs are observable or not. Observable inputs
refer to the use of market data obtained from independent sources, whereas unobservable inputs refer
to the use of predictions and assumptions about the market made by the Company. This distinction
brings about a fair value measurement classification generally as follows:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for wdentical
assets or liabilities;

Level 2: Fair value measuremenits using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly {derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair valuc measurcments using inputs for the asscts or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Classification requires using obscrvable market data if possible.

The classification of fair value measurements of financial assets and habilities measured at fair value
15 as follows at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 201 6;

31 December 2017 1. Level 2. Level 3. Level Total

Available for sale financial assets:
Investments in equity participations - - 8,064 8,064

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss:
Financial derivative liabilites - = 3 .

Total Financial Assets/Liabilities - - 8.064 8.064

©r  Available for sale financial assets presented at 3. level includes fair values of equity shares whose fair
value has been deternuned by independent valuation institutions,

31 December 2016 1. Level 2. Level 3. Level Tatal
Available for sale financial assets:
Investments in equity participations ' - - 5.793 5.793
Financial asscts at fair value through

profit or loss:
Financial derivative hiabilitics - . . -
Total Financial Assets/Liabilities - - 5,793 5,793

-z, Available for sale financial assets presented at 3. level includes fair values of equity shares whose fair
value has been determined by independent valuation institutions,
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26 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Balance at the beginning of the period 5,793 4,961

Total gains for the period recognized under cquity 2,271 832
Dividend received dunng the period - -

Balance at the end of the period 8,064 5,793

17 - OTHER ISSUES

None.

28 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

None.
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